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Well what an interesting edition we 
have in store for you this time. I have 
really enjoyed putting this months 
issue together. I must thank all those 
who have helped me with the latest 
information - those include Cynthia 
Schnieder, Richard Conway, Chris 
Fowler and Christine Sanderson. 

In the article Project Milab we hear 
about the distressing possibility that 
our military may be involved in certain 
abductions and mind control 
experiments. The prospect of us 
finding out the truth about this would 
mean a revolt against governments 
over the world. Proof of this might 
just be the straw that breaks the 
camels back! 

Colin Ridyard gives 
government files ci .·· 
at Wets Freugh in ~c::o1c1 

Matthew Williams and Ri 
Conway risked getting sh 
article on an uninvited visit to 
near Rudloe Manor. We bring 
latest information and exclus 
photos. These photos will al 
reproduced in Alien Encou 
December edition in colour. 

Matthew Williams takes a 
the little known world of S 
in an article on Tantra. 
perhaps missing out on a 
more developed sexual I' as well as 
missing the potentials of using 
spiritual energies through sex to help 
us in our life progression? 

Peter Novak gives us an insight into 
the experiments he and a number of 
other talented psychic individuals 
carried out to try and transmit 
messages across the ether with the 
power of the mind in the article, 
Space As A Computer. 

Barry Chamish, American born Israeli 
-Journalist gives us an update on the 
latest UFO sightings over Israel in his 
article Israeli Arabs Met Demons. We 
also learn that strange beings have 
been seen in the provinces of the holy 
land -visitations which some liken to 
appearances of demons and devils: 
are these in fact alien visitors? 

review the latest books and films 
nd on the back page we just got hold 

a stop press piece on the latest 
FO footage from Mexico. This is 
· doubtedly going to cause more of a 
r than the Alien Autopsy footage 

h we are all so familiar with. The 
...... wave in Mexico just doesn't stop . 

. left to ask the queE)tion where will 
, :.:.rnoln~:l to next see 

landing and 
ng out? 

is a sombre note to 
non. The death of Phil 

ooking for input from you. 
stories which you would 

h others or just want 
to pass o pful information in 
confidence, ase contact us at the 
magazine address. 

Matthew Williams 

ALSO VISIT OUR WEBSITES AT 

http://alpha.mic.dundee.ac.uk/ft/ 
crop_circles/truthseekers/truthmain.html 
OR 
http://members.aol.com/alienep/index.html 
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AURORA 

An Internet news source claims that a 
document has been released which 
mentions by its alleged codename the 
secret aircraft "AURORA". The 
document reads: 

Aeronautical Systems Center 

The Aeronautical Systems Center is 
proud heir to a long tradition of 
aerospace research and development 
dating back to the Wright brothers. 
Since the days when Wilbur and 
Orville developed the first real aircraft 
at Huffman Prairie, through two 
World Wars, Korea, Vietnam, and the 
Cold War, the aeronautical systems 
developed at McCook and Wright 
Fields have whetted the cutting edge 
of this nation's airpower. People are 
the basis of this achievement: from 
such inspired Air Force leaders as 
General Henry H. Hap Arnold, General 
Bernard A. Schriever, and Lieutenant 
General James T. Stewart, to the 
thousands of scientists, engineers, 
and support personnel, both civilian 
and military, who dedicate their lives 
to creating and sustaining the Wright 
Field heritage. 

This heritage includes legendary 
aircraft like the P-51 Mustang and the 
B-17 Rying Fortress, as well as the 
indomitable B-52 Stratofortress. 
More recently, versatile aircraft like 
the F-15 Fighting Falcon and the F-
117 stealth fighter have extended this 
heritage. Now the B-2 stealth 
bomber, the F-22 Advanced Tactical 
Fighter, and the Top Secret Aurora 
are proud additions to Wright Field's 
tradition of aeronautical innovation. 

Like avenging angels flying out of the 
past into the future, the aeronautical 
systems developed at Wright Field 
during four generations have defended 
America's values of peace and 
freedom around the world The men 
and women of ASC look back with 
pride on this rich heritage as they 
continue their remarkable journey into 

a new era of aerospace challenge 
and achievement. 

We will bring you the document itself 
when we get a copy. 

Mass UFO Sightings 
Continue Over Mexico 

As one can expect, after following 
what has been going on in the 
Mexican skies since the July 11th 
1991 full solar eclipse, the UFO, or 
OVNI sightings (as they call them 
there) have continued in 1997 with 
many videos once more being taken 
by the dedicated people and 
skywatchers known as 'Los 
Vigiliantes'. Some of the most 
spectacular video footage of UFOs 
ever taken was taken during daylight 
over Mexico City during May and 
June. 

If you are familiar with the 'flotillas' of 
UFOs that have previously been 
filmed and featured on Genesis Ill's 
excellent documentaries, then you 
will be able to get an idea of what 
has once again been filmed, though 
this time there are larger numbers 
of UFOs present. The footage from 
May shows over 50 and the footage 
taken on June 14th (more than one 
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piece was taken) shows over 1 CD! 
Many of these are moving in different 
directions and appear to be different, 
giving the event the feel that it is 
something out of a sci-fi film! Viewers 
in South America will be familiar with 
reports of the UFOs on popular TV 
show 60 minutes and other specials 
hosted by Jaime Maussan. 

More recently a UFO similar to the 
one that was seen and filmed over 
Arizona in March was photographed 
over Mexico City. Needless to say, the 
next video release by Genesis Ill will be 
a cracker! 

Gulf Breeze Sightings 

Gulf Breeze too has had a good 
number of UFO sightings during the 
last few months, with some 
photographs being taken during some. 
The dedicated skywatchers at 
Shoreline Park have been able to 
witness 'Bubba' once again, a full write 
up on these sightings can be found on 
the 'Skywatch Diary' web site at:-.bttQL 
/www.deleree.com/night/islander I 
index.html 

Thanks for Ray Pollock of the Gulf 
Breeze Research Team for providing 
the details after Jaime Maussan paid 
a recent visit to the area. 

ROSWELL 
TRANSISTOR FURORE 

Debate is raging in research circles 
over claims that Transistor technology 
and other breakthroughs of the the 
1950s were made possible by study 
of advanced mechanisms of crashed 
flying saucers. Some of these claims 
have been further thrust into the 
public arena after a book by Philip J 
Corso, a retired Pentagon official, 
claimed that the Roswell crash was 
true and that many parts of the craft 
were farmed out to different high 
brow companies for research. Corso 
claims that these companies then 
claimed patents on the technology 
which was derived from the 



extraterrestrials.(lt would seem that if 
the extraterrestrials ever came 
forward they could possibly 
successfully sue the patent office for 
rights to technology and hold the 
planet to ransom over use of patented 
devices - as if...ED) 

An independent journalist named Ed 
Wang says he has been looking into 
these claims. He believes there is an 
active cover-up ongoing at the 
moment. He believes that a web site 
which has posted articles about Bell 
Labs (Americas telephone giant) being 
involved had its offices broken into and 
it's computers hosed down in an 
attempt to silence the sources of 
information. It is claimed that business 
officials from named companies have 
been trying to intimidate the web 
authors and now moves are afoot by 
the web authors to move their web 
pages to protected Internet sites, 
perhaps in other countries in order to 
safeguard their information. 

Web company ACC has apparently 
received threatening faxes, e-mails 
and phone calls, all over the course of 
the past three weeks. Wang also 
learned that Air Force OSI (Office Of 
Special Investigation) was in their site 
questioning them, and that they were 
queried by officials at the Pentagon, 
and from Langley AFB. 

Wang says "It looked like they were 
going to take down the piece, but the 
head of the company, who I spoke 
with, instead said they had decided to 
mirror the site so it could not be 
further knocked off, and that he 
wanted me to solicit the UFO 
community for 'correlational' info 
about 1947 Bell Labs (that was three 
decades before the Bell System's 
break-up, so it is not real likely that 
today's Bell Labs would necessarily be 
a resource, but lets' not rule that out -
any BellabsGuys out there!) possible 
involvement in the Roswell incident. " 

The president of ACC has expressed 
constitutional worries over these 
incidents. (It sounds like the script to 
the film Conspiracy Theory. Any 
persons who wish to get info to ED 
WANG can do so through the 
magazine address -ED). 

RENDLESHAM FOREST 

.. 

- HALT SPEAKS OUT 

Lt Colonel Charles Halt recently gave 
a presentation at the conference 
Saturday in which he made some 
interesting comments on the 1 980 
Redlesham Forest UFO incident in 
which many airmen witnesses a UFO 
outside an airbase in Suffolk. 

Halt now claims that neither he nor 
the US component of the Air Base 
conducted any official investigation. 
The area where the sightings 
occurred were out of the US 
jurisdiction. The 
Military Police did not submit a 
Serious Incident Report. 

Halt believes the UK police and 
services did not submit any reports 
either . Since the US and UK 
personnel co-ordinated closely on 
such matters, Halt did not doubt his 
counterpart's word. It is Halts 
understanding that local police 
investigated, but he did not know the 
results of these investigations. 

The sightings were general 

knowledge on the base. Halt got a 
UFO T-shirt as a going away present 
when he left. 

He says that they were not told to 
keep quiet about the sightings. They 
did so out of concern for the careers 
and because of ridicule. There was 
also a concern of the US military 
presence in an area beyond their 
jurisdiction. This conflicts with Larry 
Warrens story who says that he was 
told not to speak about the incidents 
and was even hauled up in front of 
his commanding officers for 
breaching the secrecy by telling his 

mother over a military phone. 

COL Halt did not have control over the 
081. No OSI personnel investigated 
him. He felt there was an outside 
investigation because others told they 
were questioned.(Richard Hall told me 
that his information indicated that the 
witnesses felt something sinister 
about such an investigation.) The OSI 
could have submitted a report without 
Halt's knowledge. 

Halt claims that there were no 
underground storage areas at the 
base. He also stated that the high 
water table makes underground 
installations impracticable. 
{Truthseekers investigators Matthew 
Williams and Richard Conway visited 
the site and found evidence of there 
being an easy potential for 
underground facilities having existed 
and been filled in. There was no such 
problem with high water table and we 
entered many tunnels along the 
runway which were used for service 
and cables. These were totally dry 
whilst outside it was raining heavily! 
Also the whole of the East Coast of 
England is riddled with underground 
complexes as a much closer to sea 
level altitude and water table than 
Bentwaters and Woodbridge! - so 
where does Halt get this from?} 

Halt admitted that official telephones 
were subject to monitoring. This 
backs up Larry Warrens claims about 
being monitored and picked up for 
speaking to his mother about the UFO 
sightings. He stated that it was 
"unlikely" that pay phones were 
monitored. 

Halt would not comment on 
Rendlesham having special weapons. 
This must be the nuclear weapons 
that weren't stored at Bentwaters 
then??? 

{Information on this update was 
supplied by Jan Aldrich - ED} 

JAPANESE FIND 
UNDERWATER CITY 

Divers off the shores of Okinawa, 
Japan are hurriedly exploring a 
hitherto unknown historical find - a 
sunken city complete with possible 
pyramid structures. Researchers have 
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not been able to put an exact date on 
finds but Ryukyu(Okinawa's old name) 
University announced officially that the 
Under Water Pyramid, which lies 30ft 
below sea level, must have been 
constructed as an artefact more than 
12,1XXJ years ago. 

UPDATES 

In a previous edition of Truthseekers 
we published an article on a scientific 
paradigm. We did not have the name 
of the experiments in the article. The 
details were provided by Rob Bull. 

'The article where two subatomic 
particles can collide and later, if one 
undergoes another collision, the other 

particle moves 'in sympathy'. This is 
called the Einstein-Podolsky-Rosen 
(EPR) paradox, and was predicted by 
those three sometime back in (I 
think) the 1930's. First verified by 
Freedman and Clauser in 1972." 

'The human brain is known to 
function at a quantum-physical level, 
so I think that with that and the EPR 
paradox, you could have the 
beginnings of an explanation for 
telepathy and precognition. See 
Serena Roney-Dougai'Where 
Science and Magic Meet' (Element, 
1993) for more info." 

'The other thing about the toy robot 
and the chicks. The experiment 
(done somewhere in France, this 
year I think, it was reported in the 
Daily Telegraph (Saturday) 2/ 3 
months ago) was repeated with baby 
rabbits. They were terrified of the 
robot and, sure enough, they 
managed to get it to stay at the far 
end of the cage/ box for significantly 
longer than you would expect due to 
chance." 

'Very thought provoking, although it 
wasn't clear whether the 
experimenter was watching the 

experiment all the time, or whether 
he'd set the video camera running and 
gone off to the bookie's for half an 
hour. Still interesting though, even if it 
was the experimenter doing the 
telekinesis and not the chicks/ 
rabbits." 

Thanks to Rob Bull for this info. 

RUTHSEEKERS REVIE 
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Preliminary Findings Of Project MILAB: 
Evidence For Military Kidnappings Of Alleged UFO Abductees 

By Helmut Lammer Ph.D. © 1996 

+ I. Introduction 

UFO abductions are generally a very strange and complex 
phenomenon. For skeptics, joumalists and the public, it is difficult 
to believe that abductions by alien beings have their basis in 
physical reality. Reports of alien beings entering bedrooms through 
walls, and levitating abductees through closed windows and into a 
waiting craft are hard to believe for the open minded researcher too. 
However, well respected researchers have shown that the core of the 
UFO abduction phenomenon cannot be explained psy 
chologically as hallucinations or mass delusions 
[1). The passing decades of abduction research 
have brought changes as well. Recently, some 
UFO abductees have reported that they have also 
been kidnapped by military intelligence pers01mel 
(MILAB) and taken to hospitals and/or 11u·, .ll<lllj.-

facilities, some of which are described as 
underground. 

Very few of the popular books on the subject of UFO abductions 
have mentioned these experiences. Especially disconcerting is the 
fact that abductees recall seeing military intelligence persotmel 
together with alien beings, working side by side in these secret 
facilities . The presence of human military and civilian personnel 
occupying the same physical reality as alien beings exceeds the 
mind-sets of the skeptics and the open-minded researchers by 
several orders of magnitude. TI1e skeptics would rather believe that 
stories of aliens and military personnel in govemmental 
underground facilities are fabrications designed to elicit attention 
from conspiracy believers or hallucinations in general. 

Researchers in the field of mind control suggest that these cases 
are evidence that the whole UFO abduction phenomenon is staged 
by the intelligence community as a cover for their illegal 
experiments [2]. The open-minded researchers who are trying to 
gain respect for abduction research ignore tl1ese stories, since they 
represent only a minor fraction of the cases in their files [3]. I think 
that abduction cases involving abductee reports of being abducted by 
the military as well as alien beings, are very important for two 
reasons: 

1.) If the UFO community has evidence that a covert military 
intelligence task force is involved in the abduction phenomenon, we 
would know that this phenomenon represents a matter of national 
security. 

2.) The alleged military involvement in the abduction 
phenomenon could be evidence that the military uses abductees for 
mind control experiments as test-targets for microwave weapons. 
Moreover, the military could be monitoring and even kidnapping 
abductees for information gathering purposes during, before and 
after a UFO abduction. 

If either of these points are correct, researchers and victims can 
expect to run into early resistance when proposing Congressional 
hearings conceming UFOs and abductions. It is for this reason that I 
have created Project MILAB and present in this article my 
prelinrinary fmdings of this study. MILAB is the acronym for 
Military Abductions of alleged UFO Abductees. I reviewed the 
relevant literature, contacted UFO and mind control researchers, as 
well as MILAB abductees and mind control victims from all over the 
world. I have compared my fmdings with the comprehensive UFO 
Abduction Study by Dr. Thomas Bullard [4,5], the MUFON 
Abduction Transcription Project [6,7] and tl1e MIT Abduction 
Proceedings [ 1]. 

+ II. Helicopter Activity in Connection with MILABs 

•··• •.helicopters~ ih.at ·. flY 
around their houses. The mysterious-helicopter activiw·goes 
back to the late sixties and early seventies, when they shoWed an 
apparent interest in animal mutilations, but not in alleged 
U F 0 abductees [8, 9, 10). However, well-known 
researcher Raymond E. Fowler reports some helicopter activity 
in c01mection with UFO witnesses during the seventies [11]. Dr. 
Thomas Bullard compared 270 UFO abduction cases worldwide 
from 1968 to 1984. The majority of these cases occurred during the 
seventies and early eighties [4,5). I found only 4 abduction cases in 
Dr. Bullard's study where the abductees saw helicopters over or near 
their houses. Among these cases is the well investigated Betty 
Andreasson-Luca abduction. 

Importantly, these helicopter cases occurred in North America; 
three within the United States and one in Canada. Curiously, there 
were also sightings of mysterious helicopters in England during the 
seventies, but they were not connected with animal mutilations or 
UFO abductions [12]. 

I have discovered that the helicopter activity associated with 
UFO abductions has increased from the eighties to the present day. 
Dan Wright has ten cases in the MUFON Transcription Project files 
(at tl1e time of tllis publication), where helicopters were seen flying 
in the area of the abductee's home within hours of an alleged UFO 
abduction [7]. I have also found that many abduction researchers in 
North America have, on average, about tlrree helicopter cases 
connected with UFO abductions, in their files. It appears to me that 
this is a North American phenomenon since none of the contacted 
researchers in Australia, Africa, Europe and South America have 
well investigated abduction cases that are connected with helicopter 
activity. 

Well-known abductees such as previously mentioned Betty 
Andreasson-Luca, as well as Debbie Jordan, Kathy Mitchell, 
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Whitley Strieber, Leah Haley, Katharina Wilson, Beth Collins, 
Anna Jamerson and many more, have been harassed by these 
phantom helicopters [13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 20]. It is not appropriate to 
suggest that these helicopters are a nineties version of the black 
Cadillacs belonging to the Men in Black (MID) [4], since some 
a~uctees have photographs of them and they have also been seen by 
Witnesses who have nothing to do with the UFO phenomenon. [e.g. 
10, 13, 18]. ill other words, the unmarked helicopters are a physical 
phenomenon (perhaps contracted by a secret military intelligence 
task force), while the MlB phenomenon seems to have a paranormal 
derivation. 

Let us summarize what we know about the mysterious helicopter 
activity in five points: 

1.) The helicopter activity began during the late sixties to early 
seventies and seemed to be connected with animal mutilations. 

2.) During the above time frame, the helicopters showed only a 
minor interest in UFO abductees, appearing occasionally after 
UFO sightings. 

3.) The helicopter activity began to increase in relation to UFO 
abductions during the eighties and up to the present day. However, 
it also continued to be reported in proximity to animal mutilation 
sites across North America. 

4.) At present, many North American abduction researchers have 
some mysterious helicopter cases in their files. 

5.) There were reports of phantom helicopter activity in England 
during the seventies, but it seems that their interest in animal 
mutilations and abductees is limited to North America. 

+ ill. Alleged Kidnappings by Military Intelligence Personnel 

Most abductees report interaction with military intelligence 
personnel after the helicopters begin to appear. Debbie Jordan 
reports, for instance, in a side note of her book Abducted! [13] that 
she was stunned by an alleged friend and taken to a kind of hospital 
where she was examined by a medical doctor. This doctor removed 
an implant from her ear! 

The abduction experiences of Leah Haley and Katharina Wilson 
are full ofMILAB encounters [15, 16]. Some ofKatharina Wilson's 
experiences are comparable with mind control experiments. For 
example, she writes of a flashback from her childhood where she 
remembers being forced into what appears to be a Skinner Box-like 
container which may have been used for behavior modification 
purposes. Because of these types of experiences, Katharina Wilson 
published an excellent article on her Web Site titled Project Open 
Mind: Are Some Alien Abductions Government Mind Control 
Experiments? [19] Beth Collins and Anna Jamerson included 
hypnosis transcripts of an abduction by human military personnel in 
their book Connections [17] , and the late Dr. Karla Turner 
investigated MILABs in her books illto the Fringe and Taken: illside 
the Alien-Human Abduction Agenda [20]. 

A worldwide survey revealed that most North American 
abduction researchers have on average, between two and five 
MILAB cases in their files. At present, it seems to me that there are 
no UFO-related MILABs in Australia, South America, Africa, 
Europe, England or Ireland. I compared typical UFO abduction 
scenarios that were described in Dan Wright's MUFON Abduction 
Transcription Project with ten well investigated MILAB victims: 
Casey Turner, Katharina Wilson, Leah Haley, Debbie Jordan, 
"Polly," "Pat," "Lisa," "Beth," "Angie" and "An1y." The last six 
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names are pseudonyms of abductees from the late Dr. Karla Turner's 
book Taken [20]. What I found were many differences between 
abductions by alleged alien beings and abductions by military 
personnel. 

MILABs involve the following elements: 

Dark, unmarked helicopter activity, the appearance of strange 
vans or buses outside the houses of abductees, exposure to 
disorienting electromagnetic fields, drugging, and transport by a 
helicopter, bus or truck to an unknown building or an underground 
military facility. Usually after the military kidnappings there are 
physical aftereffects such as grogginess and sometimes nausea. 
There is also a difference when the abductors appear. ill most UFO 
abduction cases, the beings appear through a closed window, wall, 
or the abductee feels a strange presence in the room. Most abductees 
report that they are paralyzed from the mental power of the alien 
beings. During MILABs the abductee reports that the kidnappers 
give him or her a shot with a syringe. It is also interesting that 
MILAB abductees report that they are examined by human doctor's 
in rectangular rooms and not in round sterile rooms, as they are 
described during most UFO abductions [4, 5, 6, 7]. The described 
rooms, halls and furniture are sinlilar to terresrial hospital rooms, 
laboratories or research facilities and have nothing to do with "UFO" 
furniture. 

During a MILAB, the examination is sinlilar as during UFO 
abductions, however, the MILAB victim is not paralyzed, but rather, 
tied to an examination table or a gynecological chair. Sometimes, 
the abductee gets a strong drink before the examination. This is 
perhaps a contrast-enhancing fluid. MILAB doctors are usually 
dressed in white lab coats and show an interest in implants as well 
as gynecological examinations. ill some MILAB cases military 
doctors searched for implants and sometimes even implanted the 
abductee with a military device. Therefore, surgeons extracting 
alleged alien implants should be prepared in the event they fmd 
military devices since human implant technology is very advanced. 

+ N . Terrestrial Implants 

To date, more than 3 million animals worldwide have been 
successfully implanted with an implantable transponder 
manufactured by Destron-Fearing [21]. The implantable transponder 
is a passive radio frequency identification tag, designed to work in 
conjunction with a compatible radio-frequency ID reading system. 
The transponder is activated by a low-frequency radio signal. It then 
transmits the ID code to the reading system. The smallest 
transponder is about the size of an uncooked grain of rice. The 
transponder's tiny electronic circuit is energized by the low-power 
radio beam sent by a compatible reading device. 

A sinlilar bio-chip for humans was developed by Dr. Daniel 
Man in the United States. Dr. Daniel Man has held a U.S. patent for 
a homing device since 1989, that can be implanted in humans [22]. 
He developed the implant for solving the missing children problem. 
This device is slightly larger than the Destron implant and cannot be 
injected with a special syringe. illstead, a small surgical incision 
must be made for it to be implanted. It is important to note, that Dr. 
Man claims that the best location for his implant may be behind the 
ear. MILAB abductees like Debbie Jordan have reported that 
doctors have removed implants from their ears! 

Dr. Man says that the device is powered by a small battery that 
can be routinely charged with a device that is held outside the body 
near the location of the implant. Those individuals in charge of 
monitoring the implants (and therefore the people) could use three 
satellites or specially equipped helicopters if they wanted to fmd a 



missing person. By using triangulation to follow the signal from the 
implant, satellites or the helicopters could pinpoint the implant's 
exact location. Before Dr. Man's device becomes available for use in 
hlllllans in the United States, it will have to be approved by the U.S. 
Food and Drug Administration. 

An agency interested in monitoring physiological information 
from an abductee during a UFO abduction could use biomedical 
telemetry. Biomedical telemetry is defmed as a special area of 
biomedical instrumentation that permits the transmission of 
physiological information from an often inaccessible location to a 
remote monitoring site [23]. The transmitting unit can be implanted 
within a subject's body. Animals have been monitored with 
biotelemetry for about 30 years now. By using telemetric systems as 
a method of monitoring abductees, the military could obtain 
physiological data, such as respiration, muscle tension, and the 
presence of adrenaline in the bloodstream. 

There is evidence that the military developed Dr. Man's implant 
technology years ago. Research in the observation and control of 
hlllllan behavior and its possible use in rehabilitation was performed 
during the sixties. National Security experts like Dr. Steven Metz 
and Dr. James Kievit predicted in their report The Revolution in 
Military Affairs and Conflict Short of War for the US Army War 
College, that in the near future every American at risk could be 
equipped with an electronic individual position locator device 
(IPLD) [24]. They suggested that such a device could be 
permanently implanted under the skin with automatic remote 
activation upon departure from the United States, while passing 
through a security screening system at the airport, for example. The 
predictions by these national security experts resemble the plans of 
Dr. Joseph A Meyer, a computer specialist with the National 
Security Agency (NSA). During the seventies, Dr. Meyer proposed 
attaching transponders to all Americans arrested for various rimes 
[2]. 

During the late fifties and early sixties neuroscientist Dr. Jose 
Delgado invented the stimoceiver, a electrode capable of receiving 
and transmitting electronic signals via FM radio waves. Such a 
device implanted in the brain via the sinus cavity for example, will 
act as a powerful stimulant when activated by FM radio waves. One 
can suggest that the stimoceiver has since been modified to receive 
stimulation from microwave pulses and is capable of wielding a 
surprising degree of control over the implanted victim's response 
mechanisms [25]. 

Implants were being used on unwitting persons as early as fifty 
years ago. One well doclllllented case of the implantation of an 
electronic device into a victim is the case of Robert Naeslm1d. Mr. 
Naeslund claims that he was unwittingly implanted during an 
operation in Stockholm, Sweden. He has X-rays which clearly show 
a mushroom-shaped device in his brain. He claims tl1at the operation 
was performed by Dr. Curt Strand, who inserted the device in his 
head through the right nasal passage [26]. 

The transnasal approach to implants is in coll1ll.1on use in 
Neurosurgery [27, 28, 29, 30, 31]. Interestingly, alien abductees 
have been reporting since the sixties, how alien beings have 
implanted them by placing small objects up their noses through the 
nasal passage and sinus cavity. Alleged alien abductees and mind 
control victims relay that either alien doctors or hmnan doctors 
performed these procedures. 

Robert Naeslund is not alone, he is now a researcher of 
Gruppen, an organization against illegal mind control experiments. 
Gruppen and other organizations like the Freedom of Thought 
Foundation have collected a lot of evidence that a secret 

.. 

implantation program is underway [26, 27]. These organizations are 
in contact with many victims from all over the world who have 
experienced similar effects as Naeslund, but have nothing to do with 
the UFO coll1ll.1unity. 

+ V. Virtual Reality Scenarios and Microwave Hearing 

It appears that some experiences of alleged alien abductees and 
mind control victims may be explained by an advanced virtual 
reality technology. TI1e late Dr. Karla Turner called iliese 
experiences Virtual Reality Scenarios (VRS) [19, 20]. There are 
alleged mind control victims who claim that someone implants 
pictures in their brain [32]. If someone has been implanted with an 
intracerebral device, then the implant operators may be able to 
electronically implant pictures and memories into the brain of the 
abductee. 

TI1e New World Vistas was a major undertaking for the USAF 
Scientific Advisory Board (SAB) [33]. This military publication was 
published in June 1996 and is a forecast of possible military 
developments over the next 50 years. In this publication, military 
scientists suggest that the development of electromagnetic energy 
sources, the output of which can be pulsed, shaped, and focused and 
coupled with the hmnan body will be able to: 1) allow one to prevent 
voluntary muscular movements, 2) control emotions and actions, 3) 
produce sleep, 4) transmit suggestions, 5) interfere with both short­
term and long-term memory, and 6) both produce and delete an 
experience set. 

The military scientists argue that the concept of imprinting a 
virtual reality experience set is highly speculative, but nonetheless 
highly exciting. If such a technology was developed in secret and 
exists today, the unexplainable vividness of some abduction 
accounts may be explained by the implantation of an experience set 
into the brain of an abductee. Dr. Joseph Sharp and Allen Frey 
experimented with microwaves and transmitted spoken words 
directly into the audio cortex via pulsed-microwaves. Dr. Frey's 
work in this field, dating back to the sixties, gave rise to the so 
called "Frey Effect," which is coll1ll.1mlly known as "microwave 
hearing" [34,35]. 

Again, alleged alien abductees and mind control victims 
sometimes report that they hear voices in their heads, although they 
are not schizophrenic. Certainly these scenarios cannot be the case 
for all UFO abductions like multiple abductions, but it may explain 
a small portion and may play a significant role in MILABs. 

• VI. Otherworldly Journeys and Underground Military 
Facilities 

It is interesting to note, that seven abductees of my test sample 
claim that they were allegedly transported to a military underground 
facility. The research of Dr. Richard Sauder showed that almost 
every federal agency and military institution has several secret 
underground facilities across the United States. Some of these 
facilities are so secret that there are only rmnors about their 
existence [36]. Otherworldly Journeys to strange underground places 
are coll1ll.1on in UFO abductions and Dr. Thomas Bullard found a 
specific pattern in Otherworldly Journeys in his abduction research 
[4, 5]. 

1.) Preparation: The alien beings put the abductee into a protective 
environment for the trip. 

2.) Travel: Actual transit to the Otherworld occurs. 

3.) Underground: The abductee passes underground. 
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4.) Landscape: The abductee sees the surface of the Otherworld. 

5.) Museum: The tour of the Otherworld includes a stop at a 
museum or zoo. 

In Dr. Bullard's study there are 10 UFO abduction cases where 
the abductee experienced an Otherworldly Journey in an 
underworld, during their UFO abduction. A typical Otherworldly 
Journey is Betty Andreasson's experience in 1950. She experienced 
seeing a UFO plunge into a sea and come out again, and then enter 
huge crystalline caverns which broadened into a vast underworld. 
Less frequently the examination occurs on the Otl1erworld. During 
an abduction experience in 1967 Betty Andreasson passed through a 
long dark tunnel similar to a mine shaft cut out of rock. In addition, 
Dr. Gilda Moura informed me that she has investigated UFO 
abduction cases during which abductees reported Otherworldly 
Joumeys into underground caves in Brazil. 

It is interesting that these Otherworldly Journeys are not 
comparable to well investigated MILAB underground cases. The 
Otherworldly Journey experiences have a mystical quality, while the 
MILAB undergrom1d experiences seem to be a manifestation in our 
reality. MILAB abductees describe elevators, hallways, generators, 
conference and medical rooms. Contrary to experiences during 
Otherworldly Journeys, if a MILAB abductee is kidnapped to an 
underground facility, the abductors examine the victims there. Some 
abductees report Otherworldly Joumeys and MILAB experiences 
separately [16, 20]. Beth, an abductee from Dr. Turner's book 
Taken: Inside the Alien-Hun1an Abduction Agenda, described 
flashbacks which began with her seeing a small flying disc and then 
entering a well lit underground city [20]. The craft flew through a 
tunnel passage into an enorn10us cavern that contained several 
buildings. UFOs were parked in various locations and alien beings 
were working side by side with human military personnel. In her 
nextflashback Beth somehow flew through a body of water and into 
a tunnel, and then emerged from a lake. 

Such flashbacks should be investigated very carefully since they 
could be a mixture of an Otherworldly Journey (entering a well lit 
underground city) and a MILAB underground experience (seeing 
military personnel). It is also important to note that some abductees 
have flashbacks and they remember aliens and military persotmel 
together, but during hypnosis the abductee remembers only the 
military personnel [15, 37]. It is possible the abductee mixed an 
alien abduction experience and a MILAB scenario, or that tl1e 
abductee m1derwent some kind of hypno-progranuning by military 
psychiatrists during the MILAB. It is also possible that the military 
is using Electronic Dissolution of Memory (EDOM). This is 
accomplished by electronically jatmning the brain, causing the 
neurotransmitter acetylcholine to create static which blocks out sight 
and sounds. After this mind control procedure a MILAB abductee 
would have no memory of what he or she saw or heard. The mind of 
the abductee would be blank [2, 19, 25]. 

+ VII. Discussion 

We must consider the possibility that some of the information 
we are getting from MILAB abductees may be cover stories, induced 
by the hypno-progranuning processes of military psychiatrists. There 
is also the possibility that the military uses rubber alien masks and 
special effects during a MILAB. MILAB abductee Katharina Wilson 
reports flashbacks where she remembered holding a rubber mask of 
an alien head in her hands [16]. Facts such as these lead some mind 
control researchers to believe tl1at all alien abductees are used in 
secret mind control and/or genetic experiments staged by a powerful 
black arm of the United States govermnent [2]. However, I have 
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found some arguments against this over generalization: 

1.) If all alien abductions are a cover for secret mind control or 
genetic experiments like the Lebensborn Project of the Nazis [38], 
why have abductees only reported military intelligence irlvolvement 
since the early eighties and not before? We should see the opposite 
of this, since the mind control technology would be much better in 
the nineties than it was during tl1e sixties and seventies! 

2.) Why are there mind control victims who are implanted and 
used for secret weapons tests, but have nothing to do with the UFO 
phenomenon or alien abductions? It seems to me that the "mind 
control agenda" does not need UFO abductions as a cover story, 
since nobody believes the claims of ordirlary mind control victims in 
the first place, although they have X-rays where everyone can see 
anomalous objects in their heads. 

3.) If all alien abductions are a cover for mind control 
experiments, why does the tnilitary perform gynecological 
examinations of female abductees? 

Serious researchers should investigate all possibilities. Some 
UFO abductees may indeed be mind control victims or they may 
have been used in black-ops genetic experiments from the eighties 
or earlier. However, I thirlk there is another motive that is more 
plausible for the military's involvement ill the UFO abduction 
phenomenon. My preliminary hypothesis for alleged military 
kidnappings of UFO abductees is as follows: 

MILABs could be evidence that a secret military irltelligence 
task force has been operating in North America since the early 
eighties, and is involved in the monitoring and kidnapping of 
alleged UFO abductees. 

In the early 1980s, a lot of money became available for top 
secret military projects like the Strategic Defense Initiative (SDI). I 
believe this secret task force may be fmanced by a portion of this 
money fuat is set aside for SDI. It is no coincidence fuat the genesis 
of SDI and the reports of military intelligence personnel interfering 
with abductees coincide with one another. It seems to me that fuey 
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NEW UFO EVIDENCE 
Truthseekers is proud to be able to present advance video evidence of UFOs. Most of the footage has been taken above 
Mexico and some other pieces are international in origin. 

The Mexico wave of UFOs which started in 1991 and has continued to this day did not make international headlines but 
dedicated UFO researchers will know just how impressive the events were and the significance of the sightings. It is amazing 
how such major events which overtake the imaginations of whole countries can be ignored by the rest of the worlds media. 

Footage from Curititba, Brazil by Elton Luiz Araujo taken on the 29th May 1991. This fascinating 
footage shows a very clearly defined ring of lights which changes colour and then shape to a square 
set of lights. The light frequently flare up in intensity and then colour and then go out only to appear as 
a new shape. This is destined to become very popular footage and is likened to the type of craft 
depicted in the Close Encounters of the Third Kind movie. 
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Tubular formation of UFOs. Taken 27th 
October 1992 by Mr Ulises Trujillo. Many 
sightings of such formations have been filmed 
over the last 30 years. Many more reports 
exist without photographic back-up. In this 
footage the UFOs are stacked very tightly 
inside what appears to be a veil. In some 
instances UFOs are seen to detach from the 
main collective and fly around on their own. 
These collectives or "string of pearls" as it is 
sometimes known can start off with just one 
or two UFOs and more UFOs appear and 
extend the length. Sometimes the UFOs 
undulate in a limited space. This is NOT a 
vapour trail! 

Footage taken in March 1 996 near Mexico 
City. by Mr Javier Andalon. The formation is 
tightly packed and a frequently reported 
undulating motion in seen with the UFOs. The 
UFOs move from side to side or up and down 
but always return to the original position. The 
line is due to damage to the original video 
tape. 

Almost unbelievable footage taken by Jaime Rodriguez on the 9th of September 1995 in Equador. This footage was at first out 
of focus. The camera focuses in and you can hardly believe your eyes as you see a candelabra type UFO. It rotates on its axis 
underneath in an anti-clockwise motion. There is quite a bit of colour from the object at its edges, greens, reds and the odd bit 
of blue. I ~annot wait to hear more about this piece offootage from investigators in Equador. 
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The above footage was taken by Emilio Granados 
on the 14th June 1997. The arrow marks a UFO 
which is travelling through the "Flotilla" formation 
in the same direction as the arrow points. The 
other UFOs were static. The travelling UFO comes 
to almost touching the other UFOs as it passes. 
Black and White UFOs are present and some 
change from Black to White and back again as we 
watch. A very impressive piece of footage. 

Again more "Flotilla" footage, this time taken by 
Alex Fernandez Cooper in Tampico, Mexico­
taken in November 1 994. This footage shows an 
interdispersal of white and black UFOs - showing 
that the objects are not reflections from aircraft. 
The objects are flying in a tight static pattern. 

C>"NI! 

Taken on the 24th October 1994 this type of footage is has become known as "Flotilla"­
i.e. many UFOs seen at the same time. This type of sighting is becoming ever more 
common in this footage we see approximately 50 UFOs flying in a static formation. The 
time was 8:49AM 
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UFOs - Unidentified Flying Objects. 
These exceptionally random affairs have 
been experienced and recorded, in one 
form or another, from cave paintings to 
the written word, ever since higher-order 
man first walked the earth. 

Although details of UFO emergencies 
have always been relatively few and far 
between, over time this has amassed into 
thousands of Close Encounter testimonies. 
Yet, despite such an impressive collective 
total, we still have next-to-nothing in the 
way of hard, physical evidence to support 
these claimed episodes, leaving us only 
with cold trails, hearsay and speculation to 
ponder upon. 

Nowadays, thanks to the innovation of 
film and video technology, there are 
even commercially - available movie 
documentaries. [such as the Roswell 
Autopsy]. featuring what is alleged to be 
actual alien cadavers, sporting bulging 
heads and diminutive torsos, but strong 
doubts have been expressed over the 
authenticity of these. 

On top of this, we have numerous, 
witness home-movies of apparently 
structured alien vehicles, which, detailed 
and visually impressive though they are, 
have ALL, without exception, been 
anchored by suggestions of chicanery. 

Could the reason for such a distinct 
lack of sure-fire proof. I wonder, be that 
genuine alien manifestations are occurring 
on an extra-sensorial or spiritual level? It is 
worth opposing the UFOiogical 'sacred 
cows' of flesh-and-blood space-beings and 
structured ET hardware for a while, and 
begin exploring the idea of incorporeal, 
multidimensional intelligences as a major 
possibility. 

Here at B.E.A.M.S. The British Earth & 
Aerial Mysteries Society. (Britain's only 
combined UFO & Paranormal research 
Organisation) I have personally 
interviewed subjects, including ex-military 
personnel and other respected members 
of the community, who have observed 
alien intruders, both flying objects and 
entities, actually passing directly through 
solid, material walls, closed doors and 
windows. 

In point of fact, classic abduction 
cases internationally, feature screen­
memories where both the abductee and 
abductors freely float through material 
obstructions. as if by magic! 

Judging by such accounts, it is 
doubtful that these events are taking place 
on the corporeal plane of consciousness 

By Kenneth John Parsons 
because. if this were the case, then it 
would involve a complete molecular 
breakdown of the human anatomy, and 
reassembly of said in its correct order, 
("beam me up. Scottyl"). 

Often overlooked is the fact that 
strong parallels exist between "ET 
abduction• and human NOEs, or Near­
Death Experiences, in which a person 
clinically dies for a few minutes, and 
then, either by miraculous or artificial 
means. is resuscitated. Near-death 
experiencers often speak of "leaving 
their flesh and blood bodies• and 
levitating up to, and through the ceiling, 
or along a dark tunnel at the end of which 
is a welcoming, brilliant light. 

Might it be that aliens behave like, or 
are similar in make-up to, our own astral 
bodies. the ghost-double that is thought 
to reside within each of us, and that they 
are in fact denizens of unseen 
multiverses or inner space, a parallel 
world to the spiritual spheres where we 
may all go in the end --- the higher. or 
even subordinate realms of angels and 
demons? 

Along with this potentiality. we must 
also consider the contingency that these 
figures are 'living creations of the mind', 
which congregate in a type of 
'hallucinatory ocean', a place where 
abstract bodies with an element of 
objectivity are. given the ideal conditions. 
capable of manifesting in the spectral 
field, ( a vibrational reality believed to 
co-exist with the physical realm], 
either autonomously, or as the result of 
the actions of one or more unconscious 
minds. 

Basically, if the biological aliens 
concept is the result of indoctrination and 
misguidance, as I am inclined to think. 
then part of the problem rests with 
witnesses investing psychic phenomena 
with archetypal sci-fi imagery. 

A natural tendency for the human 
brain is, when presented with unfamiliar 
data, to embellish, falling back on or 
gap-filling with accepted paradigms. At its 
most disturbed, the human memory will 
confabulate, even generating imaginary 
scenes, which, perhaps after being 
dragged back into the waking memory 
during hypno-regression, are eventually 
accepted as actual experiences. 

A leading expert has estimated that 
as many as four million people have been 
affected in some way or another by 
aliens. One of these so affected is screen-
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writer and author. Whitley Strieber. 
With such best-sellers as 

'Communion ' and 'Transformation' ( 
which is a detailed account of his 
relationship with aliens). to his name, 
Whitley has hinted that, in his experience, 
aliens are able to manipulate the human 
mind and penetrate our ordinary space­
time consciousness. 

Contact is made by inducing a waking 
dream situation in humans. Although their 
true image is more of an energised mass. 
they are able to appear in a recognisable 
presentation when wearing physical 
"cloaks'. 

Strieber goes on to describe how one 
of the 'ships' that he was taken onto was 
itself a living energy. Some free-thinkers 
have further postulated that the mystery 
fliers of our airspace may be protozoa-like 
creatures. or constructions of ethereal 
matter, motivated by an unknown force, 
and that the laws of nature as we read 
them are sometimes overthrown under 
special circumstances to unveil animations 
of Earth's Intertwined Worlds. 

If just one of these ideas is somewhere 
bordering the truth, then supernatural and 
metaphysical must become definitive 
bywords for all close encounters of the 
unexplainable kind. 

Astronomically, the location for what 
has been termed 'the alien realm' may be 
all around us, within the fabric of area 
space. 

Never mind x-files ... The truth is ... That 
Ufology may have been led off the correct 
track by the temptingly easy. and sugar­
sweet beacon of Hollywood, rather than 
pursuing the equally exciting yet brain­
taxing and largely suppressed discoveries 
in quantum mechanics and sub-atomic 
physics. 

Every day we are informed that there is 
no conspiracy to keep the truth from the 
public. Those within many sections of the 
media, and inside the religious and 
scientific establishments, they who decide 
what the public have access to, are 
terrified that millions will learn of the 
surprising truth concerning alien 
intervention. 

Kenneth Parsons 

[BEAMS was founded by the author of 
this article, and is co-ordinated with the 
assistance of fellow investigator Philip 
Kinsella) 
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By Dr Colin Ridyard 
Most of us. including myself were 

not around in the 1950s during the 
course of certain incredible events 
and so. for this article, I want you to 
enter a time machine of the 
imagination . Cast your mind back if 
you will to Thursday, 4th April 1957. 
Tom Finney of Preston North End FC 
had just been voted Footballer of the 
Year and the recently elected 
MacMillan Government had come to 
the somber conclusion that the sun 
was setting on the British Empire. 

the Ministry of Supply, Bomb Trials Unit, 
West Freugh picked up an unusual 
response from an almost stationary 
object. The first return was picked up on 
the screen of a radar at Balscalloch. 
Although its range remained appreciably 
uniform for about ten minutes. its height 
appeared to alter from about 50,000 to 
70,000 feet. 

A second radar was switched on and 
validated this return as the unidentified 
flying object was detected at the same 

~~~~~~~~~~,....-~~--~;;;;;:=;;;;;;;:;~---, range and height. The 

I British Mobile Rada~ a~!~y. I radar sets used were 
capable of tracking the 
objects automatically and 
the information was 
obtained in the form of 
polar coordinates. These 
could then be converted 
to give plan position 
indication and were 
printed out onto a plotting 
board via an electronic 
pen. the heights were 
read off a meter. The 
unidentified object was 
tacked on the plotting 
table and after ten 
minutes, it moved in a 
north-easterly direction 
with a gradual increase in 
speed (70mph 
groundspeed at 54,000 

Consequently. it was announced on the 
day that there was going to be a radical 
change in the defence policy of the UK. 
more reliance was going to be placed on a 
nuclear deterrent and large cut backs 
would be made in conventional forces; 
especially those serving overseas. The 
world was also becoming a dangerous 
place to live as Britain was one month from 
exploding its first H-Bomb over the Pacific 
and the USSR was about to announce that 
it had developed long range missiles 
capable of delivering nuclear warheads. 

With all the ballyhoo over the defence 
cuts. it was small wonder that little 
attention was being focused on 
extraordinary events that were happening 
near Stranraer in South West Scotland. On 
the morning of the 4th, radar operators at 

feet). Further 
confirmation of the 
unidentified object came 

from a radar station twenty miles away 
from Balscalloch which was equipped with 
similar height/ position monitoring 
equipment. After the radar return had 
traveled about twenty miles, it did a 
sharp tum and proceeded in a south­
easterly direction whilst increasing its 
speed. The Balscalloch radar tracked an 
object at 50,000 feet moving at a speed 
of 240 mph while the other station 
tracked four objects at 14,000 feet and 
4,000 yards line astern from each other. 
The Balscalloch radar also picked up 
these returns. It was noted by the radar 
operators that the sizes of the echoes 
were considerably larger than would be 
expected from prosaic aircraft. In fact 
they considered that the size was nearer 
a ship's echo. 

In the previous December. a memo 
marked SECRET had been issued by RAF 
HQ No 11 Group (Ref. 11 G/ 
S.1803/ 7 I Air Int. Paragraph 3 of this 
memo stated.-

"It will be appreciated that the public 
attach more credence to reports by Royal 
Air Force personnel than to those by 
members of the public. It is essential that 
the information should be examined at Air 
Ministry and that its release should be 
controlled officially. All reports are, 
therefore, to be classified "CONFIDENTIAL" 
and personnel are to be warned that they 
are not to communicate to anyone other 
than official persons any information about 
phenomena they have observed, unless 
officially authorised to do so" 

Despite these standing orders. it 
appears that the Evening Standard must 
have gotten a handle on the story as a 
reference was made to West Freugh in 
the Saturday edition (6th April). It would 
seem that the newspaper's Air Reporter 
was told by an Air Ministry spokesman that 
the radar returns were attributable to a 
weather balloon which had been sent up 
from Aldergrove airfield in Northern 
Ireland. This rather mundane explanation 
seems to have been accepted, the 
reporter had his story and the case was to 
all intents and purposes closed. 

The Evening Standard was not the only 
newspaper to have reported a UFO that 
Saturday for The Daily Sketch quite 
sensationally had obtained a photograph of 
a UFO from a 25-year-old cabinet maker 
called Reginald Queree. He had taken the 
picture at his home at First Tower. Jersey 
and the tabloid's "photographic experts" 
were absolutely convinced as to its 
authenticity. You can imagine the 
embarrassment felt by the tabloid editor 
when told that the Jersey photograph was 
not authentic and on Monday, 8th April 
1957, The Daily Sketch published a small 
paragraph stating that the "flying saucer" 
was in fact a fake and had been 
constructed of cardboard and silver paper 
suspended from a clothes line. Mr Queree 
confirmed that he took the photograph 
some months prior to going public and was 
waiting until someone else reported 
"something strange in the sky", he also 
wanted to demonstrate how easy it was to 
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"fake" a photograph of a flying saucer. It 
would seem that the Daily Sketch missed 
out on another major exclusive, namely. the 
apparent clairvoyant skills of the First 
Tower Snapper. He would have had to have 
given the newspaper the photograph and 
story by about a 1QCXJ pm deadline on 
Friday the 5fd April - The Evening Standard 
did not publish until Saturday 6th April ! It 
is apparent from historically authenticated 
Public Record documents that The Deputy 
Directorate of Intelligence (Technical) took 
a rather unusual interest in this particular 
faked story although I would not like to 
speculate upon the reasons for this. Suffice 
to say, it will be interesting to see the full 
intelligence dossier on the Daily Sketch 
article and the background of "Mr Queree" 
if, and when Britain's Intelligence Files are 
released from this particular era (If I am 
still around, I will be visiting the Public 
Record Office for these answers in 2057 
!). 

Retuming now to the West Freugh 
incident, it would be interesting to see what 
the Deputy Directorate of Intelligence 
thought of this. In a report dated the 30th 
April 1957 (Ref. DOl (Tech)/ C.290/ 3/, 
the following observations were made.-

It is deduced from these reports that 
altogether five objects were detected by 
the three radars. At least one of these 
rose to an altitude of 70,0CXJ feet while 
rema1mng appreciably stationary in 
azimuth and range. All of these objects 
appeared to be capable of speeds of about 
240 mph. Nothing can be said of physical 
construction except that they were very 
effective reflectors of radar signals. and 
that they must have been either of 
considerable size or else constructed to be 
especially good reflectors. 

There were not known to be any 
aircraft in the vicinity nor were there any 
meteorological balloons. Even if balloons 
had been in the area these would not 
account for the sudden change of direction 
and the movement at high speed against 
the prevailing wind. 

Another point which has been 
considered is that the type of radar used is 
capable of locking onto heavily charged 
clouds. Clouds of this nature could extend 
up to the heights in question and cause 
abnormally large echoes on the radar 
screens. It is not thought however that this 
incident was due to such phenomena 
(author's note.- clouds, like balloons would 
also be unlikely to move against prevailing 
winds at high speed). 

It is concluded that the incident was 
due to the presence of five objects of 
unidentified type and origin. It is considered 

unlikely that they were conventional 
aircraft, meteorological balloons or 
charged clouds. 

It is interesting to note that 
observation 2 states that there were no 
meteorological balloons in the vicinity at 
the time in question which contradicts 
the version of events given to The 
Evening Standard by an Air Ministry 
spokesman. Was this a blatant cover-up 
of the facts ? Certainly the Deputy 
Directorate of Intelligence were unhappy 
that the radar incident fell into the hands 
of the press and this is alluded to in a 
secret memo (Ref DOl (Tech]/S290/ ). 
However, even more damning were the 
draft notes prepared for Mr George 
Ward, The Secretary of State for Air. A 
Parliamentary Question was tabled by Mr 
Stan Awberry, a Labour MP for one of 
the Bristol constituencies on Wednesday, 
17 April. 1957 [Hansard, col 206). The 
question read.-

To ask the Secretary of State for Air, 
what recent investigations have been 
made into unidentified flying objects; 
what photographs have been taken; and 
what reports have been made on 
the subject. 

Extracts from the Ministerial notes 
prepared for George Ward read.-

3. The Ministry of Supply Bombing 
Trials Unit at West Freugh, 
Wigtownshire reported a radar sighting 
made on 4th April of an object which was 
tracked 36 minutes, continually 
increasing in speed whilst losing height. 
Enquiries so far made reveal that that no 
service or commercial aircraft was in the 
vicinity at the time. It is possible that the 
object was a private aircraft. and 
enquiries on this point are still being 
made. The object could not have been a 
balloon since it was moving against the 
wind. 

4 . A reference to this report was 
contained in the "Evening News" and 
"Evening Standard" on 6th April (cutting 
attached]. If S. of S. is asked questions 
on this point, it is suggested that the 
reply should be on the following lines:-

"That report is still being investigated, 
and the cause has not yet been 
established. It may well have been a 
private aircraft." 

You will notice from these draft notes 
that the Minister was not informed of.-

The size of the object 
The appreciable height 
The fact that it was hovering 

Also, no mention was made of 
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object§ ; was there a cover-up? You bet 
there was! 

No doubt, sceptics will come up with 
the usual rubbish such as clouds, 
conventional aircraft etc so, let us become 
sceptical to the sceptics, let us tum the 
tables by saying what the West Freugh 
retums could not have been:-

Helicopters.- I agree that helicopters 
can hover and reach speeds in excess of 
290 mph; however. in 1957, helicopters 
were an emerging technology and I am 
certainly not aware of any, even today, that 
could reach a height of 70,0JO feet. 

Clouds.- No, these do not move against 
prevailing winds (or weather balloons). 

Powered Airship.- I think 290mph is a 
little excessive as is 70,0JO ft. 

Meteorites/ bollards.- my answer to 
this sounds very similar to bollards. These 
do not fly in formation or change direction 
and are very susceptible to the laws of 
gravity 

Flock of birds.- I do not know of any 
birds that can fly at this height. Probably 
because they would have great difficulty in 
donning oxygen masks and trying to fly at 
the same time ! 

Harrier Jump Jet.- There may well 
have been harriers prototypes about in 
1957; however, I don't think the service 
ceiling of the harrier exceeds 40,000 ft 
and it certainly would not give a radar 
retum the size of a ship (note.- in an 
interview with Sir Ralph Noyes, Jenny 
Randles was told that the West Freugh 
returns were more akin to battleships !]. 

Psychological delusion.- Three 
radar sets at two separate stations­
extremely doubtful. 

So there you have it, a classic case of a 
UFO. No whiff of a down to earth 
explanation and most definitely a 
structured craft under intelligent control. 
Let us be honest about this, any powered 
craft that hovers from 50,0JO to 70,0JO 
feet, changes direction and speed has too 
be under intelligent control. Otherwise, the 
object would fall down to Earth with a 
resounding thud, as I have no doubt said 
before, the laws of gravity are very 
stringent on this point. In conclusion, the 
next time someone debunks UFOs, do 
them a favour. show them this article. The 
West Freugh Files are available at the 
Public Record Office, Kew, Surrey (Ref. AIR 
20/ 9320 and AIR 20/9321 ). 
(Dr Ridyard can be contacted through 
the magazine address. • ED} 



MONKS PARK .. 
AN UNINVITED VISIT TO THE MONK PARK FACILITY 
by Matthew Williams 

In trying to gather evidence of UFO research at a remote 
underground RAF Base in Wiltshire two UFO researchers 
found themselves at the heart of a massive underground 
complex and in doing so nearly got themselves shot! 

As readers will no doubt be aware I 
have been slowly gathering damning 
evidence against the RAF Rudloe 
Manor facility to help prove that is lying 
about its operational functions and 
capacity. We now have documented 
proof that Rudloe Manor was involved 
in UFO investigations in the 1960s 
and continued in some unknown role 
till 1992 - possibly even until the 
present. 

We wanted to prove that lies were 
being espoused with the base not 
having extensive underground facilities 
and its non involvement in UFOs. We 
knew that military at RAF Rudloe 
Manor operated out of the extensive 
underground facilities for command 
and control functions. These functions 
include the command and control 
centres having access to military 
satellites which can see RADAR as 
well as the ground RADAR network. I 
had been tipped off that these facilities 
were capable of and indeed had 
tracked UFOs. Knowing the UFO 
investigations aspect carried out by 
the Provost & Security Services I was 
eager to find out more about the 
operations centres underground. 

JUSTIFIED 

An example of lying is the time I 
contacted Flight Lieutenant Karen 
Brough and Sergeant Graham 
Coppins to ask about the 
underground facilities. We decided to 
take up one of the statements that 
we were give by officers at Rudloe 
Manor. I was told by these two 
officials that the underground parts 
to Rudloe Manor were not as 
extensive as I thought. I was also told 
that the facility would "not be a nice 
place for anyone to go as it was 
damp dark and cold and not used". 
After asking Graham Coppins to be 
specific with me about which part of 
the underground facility were in fact 
in this condition I then got an 
admission that not all parts were in 
this state. He 
then tried to 
wriggle out of 
this admission by 
stating that most 
of the facilities 
were being sold 
off soon anyhow. 
I asked within 
what time scale 
the bases would 
be sold off and 
was informed 
that they would 
be up for viewing 
in about 3 
months. The only 
base that Sgt 
Coppins would be 
specific about 

BUSTED! 
being up for sale. 

I waited for the allotted time plus 2 
months (a total of 5 months) before 
contacting Sgt Coppins again. This 
time when I got through to him he 
seemed well aware of who I was and 
appeared agitated by speaking to me. I 
asked him if he could tell me if the 
Monks Park facility was indeed now up 
for sale. He wouldn't answer my 
questions and kept on turning my 
questions around and asking me 
questions like "I don't know if Monks 
Park is up for sale - is it?" & " ... is that 
what you are saying?" I explained that 
he had been the one who told me that 
this base would be up for sale. He 
quickly responded by saying that he 
had never spoken to me nor would he 
discuss anything of that nature with 
me, nor would any of his staff or 
anyone else at Rudloe Manor. He cited 
official secrets acts and security which 
meant that people would never have 
spoken about this in the past. Quite 
unusual behaviour I thought. My 
Rudloe Manor publicity campaign had 
made the quite open liars go to 
ground. Many of the guards have even 
changed their play down stories since 

I certainly feel that we are not being 
told the whole truth about the base. In 
proving lies in every area of our 
research we feel we are justified in 
saying that we are being lied to about 
the UFO investigation work being 
carried at Rudloe Manor. was Man ks Park L_ _ _:_:..:..:=..::....=...::-=:::_::_~=-=:::......:.-=-=-=-:.....::.::.:..::..::...:.::..=-::...::...=:.=._-__J 
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our actions. This must a positive result 
if anything, not to be misled as a 
member of the public. 
About 1 year ago I decided to look into 
the Monks Park facility in question 
because I suspected that something 
was going on which had changed the 
plans of the MOD in their sale of the 
base. Upon arrival I observed what 
looked like a very closed down base 
with no security guards or cameras. 
Unsecured bases are prime targets 

for vandals or professional thieves. 
Considering also that this 
underground facility connects to 
Rudloe Manor via a secret tunnel 
(gleaned from a Public Records Office 
file) one would not imagine such a 
base to be unguarded. Through the 
fence I could see lift shaft buildings 
and signboards which gave the 
operational status of the lifts. The 
fences looked a bit imposing so I 
decided not to climb over and take a 

further look at that time. 

LONE SECURITY 
GUARD 

Then a few months ago I 
was back in the area of 
Monks Park with UFO 
research colleague 
Richard Conway and we 
decided to take a look at 
the facility again . This 
time I was aware that 
there was a lone security 
guard at the facility. I 
decided that perhaps, 
with two of us for safety, 
that now it would be a 
good idea to take a look 

LEFT: THE DEEP 
TUNNEL LEADING 
INTO THE 
UNDERGROUND 
FACIUTY ·A TRAM 
SITS BELOW 
GROUND. THE 
UGHTSAREON 
UNDERGROUND. 
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LEFT: PHOTO OF 
ONE ENTRANCE 
WAY INTO THE 
UNDERGROUND 
MONKS PARK 
FACIUTY. THIS 
ENTRY IS 
ALARMED! 

inside the base. We 
climbed the Y fork 
security fence at the 
back of the site and 
made out way, out of 
sight of the guard, 
around the facility. We 
observed the lift shafts 
which were locked and 
secured. 

We found that many of 
the buildings were open and 
unsecured and we moved through 
them finding that most were empty 
and disused. Then we came across a 
warehouse building which was full of 
crates and boxes. On the sides of the 
boxes were stapled on plastic wallets 
with pink folded slips inside. The slips 
were professionally printed manifests 
for the contents of the crates. We 
company that had produced the slips 
was "Logistical Services" and the logos 
used on the top of the paper were a 
Navy warship and submarine. The 
prints were made in July of 1997. It 
appeared that the warehouse we were 
in was a loading bay. We moved 
further into the warehouse and 
spotted a tram access way - it seemed 
to go downwards and the tram was 
not present. 

Upon closer inspection both Richard 
and myself were able to look over the 
safety barrier down into the depths of 
the underground storage area. To our 
surprise there were lights on at the 
end of the long descending tram 
corridor. The tram could be seen at 
the end. Looking at the wall we could 
see the controls for the tram. I 
suggested that we try and go 
underground on foot by walking down 
the rail tracks for the tram. Richard 
was reluctant but I reminded him that 
this was the whole reason we came 
here and after some coaxing Richard 
agreed to descend into the tunnel. 

The steep angled descent of the 
tramway was made harder by the fact 
that there were lots of wires and floor 



obstructions. We carefully made our 
way down the corridor towards the 
waiting tram. Being aware of certain 
objects that looked like they could be 
trip switches and alarm sensors we 
navigated around these carefully. It 
took us five minutes to get to the 
bottom of the tunnel. Looking back 
upon the way we had just come from, 
the entranceway seemed like a small 
spec behind us. Climbing up and over 
the tram to allow us access to the 
facility we got our first look at the 
undergroundtunne~ . 

MASSIVE UNDERGROUND 
FACILITY 

What we saw made our mouths drop. 
My heartbeat got more excited at the 
fact that I was at the doorway to a 
potentially massive underground 
facility, tunnels all around me and 
nobody to be seen and stop us going 
in. It seemed to good to be true. 
Richard climbed to the point where I 
stood. We observed how modern it 
looked and how clean - even the rock­
face walls were painted. There were 
fork lift trucks sitting around at various 
places in this high loading bay in front 
of us. We both pondered if we should 
go in and what were our chances of 
getting caught. I managed to convince 
Richard that we would be safe and 
that the facility seemed empty of 
people. In a few moments Richards 
feelings understandably changed! 

As I took a step inside the tarmac of 
the base I jumped as alarms sounded. 
Now, in the distand, we could also 
hear Klaxons and sirens were going 
off. I turned and caught Richards 
glance. Almost instinctively Richard 
had turned and was already starting to 
climb out of the tram to make an 
escape up the corridor. I stopped him 
and said that we had a better chance 
of hiding in the underground facility 
and said it was our best change to 
escape. I pointed out to Richard that 
by the time we got to the top of the 
entrance tunnel we had just come in 
through there would be security 
waiting for us. By going in we had the 
chance of hiding and perhaps finding 
another way out. He agreed with me 
reluctantly so I said, "Lets go ... Run!". 

We both leapt off the tram and 
started running along corridors. The 
lighting on the ceiling changed from 

PHOTO: TARMACK ROADS LEADING DEEPER UNDERGROUND 

fluorescent tubes to orange, red or 
green lamps. This gave the 
atmosphere of the tunnels the most 
eerie effect. We ran and ran taking 
lefts and then rights along various 
tunnels. As we ran I said the best 
idea was for us to try and lose 
ourselves in the tunnel system, 
perhaps even to hide. As we ran and 
looked and took photos I realised that 
we could easily lose our film so we 
decided not to give up the film 
voluntarily. 

As we ran we were getting deeper 
and the tarmacked roads were 
getting longer. We found ourselves 
passing long off-reaching storage 
bays of hundreds of feet deep full of 
containers and crates. We passed 

too many of these to take in what they 
were full of. We passed bays with 
marking for various MOD departments 
and even one bay which had the sign 
CIA written on it. We didn't stop to 
look at what was contained within, and 
later on forgot to go back here. We 
eventually came to a large theatre of 
storage bays. We ran to the end of a 
bay and turned along another. 
Surrounded by wooden boxes stacked 
up to 20ft around us and in the dark of 
this obscure storage bay me and 
Richard hid next to some cardboard 
crates. 

I said that we would need to wait at 
least 2 hours to allow any security to 
have checked the facility and hopefully 
given up. I set my watch timer. The air 

PHOTO: HUTS AT INTERVAU ALONG THE ROADS ... CHECKPOINTS? 



finding memory I was 
confident I could find 
our way back. We got 
to c: main roadway and 
saw some maps 
framed on the walls. 
After studying these 
maps and 
photographing them I 
looked for exits. For 
the next two hours we 
walked around tunnels 
visiting different exits, 
most of them led to 
the "Kingston Mineral 
Quarry·. All of the door 
were alarmed and had 
infra red sensors on 
them along with high 
powered magnetic 
door locks. I decided 
that trying to get out of 
one underground 

"""'"'"""'"'""9 facility into another 
PHOTO: FURTHER INTO THE FACILITY CRATES AND BOXES WERE BEING 
STORED. THERE WERE UNCOUNTED DARK CORRIDORS OF STORAGE SPACE· 
EACH ONE STRETCHING FAR BACK INTO THE LABYRINTH OF TUNNELS. 

was not a good idea, 
for after all the other 
underground escape 

c__ ___________________________________ _J route could be blocked 

temperature was a stark contrast 
from the blistering sunny weather 
outside - now at a chilly ten degrees 
(approx.) underground. We sat close 
to each other for warmth. Richard 
took in the cold much more than I but 
refused the offer of my sweatshirt to 
keep warm. 

HOURS PASSED SLOWLY 

Our two hours passed slowly and 
Richard pondered on the fact that 
there was so much stuff stored down 
here that we were bound to be picked 
up by security guards. Thoughts of 
would we ever make it out alive 
crossed Richards mind. I thought that 
this was nonsense and assured 
Richard that nothing like that would 
happen - that was too much like 
conspiracy theory. Still I could 
understand how Richard was feeling 
as this was his first trip to a base with 
me, let alone getting into the fabled 
underground facilities! This must have 
been a shock to the system. I must 
admit that I was quite enjoying the 
whole thing so I made light of the 
situation and ribbed Richard about the 
situation we were in. In the end 
Richard did make the valid point that I 
jumped out of my skin when those 
alarms went off. 

Eventually our two hours passed and 
after hearing many clicks and 
imagined footsteps we emerged from 
our hiding place to find out where we 
were. Having a very good route 

off at the end of the Kingston quarry; 
where did this quarry come out? 

We then decided that perhaps the 
easiest route would be back up the 

PHOTO: MATTHEW WILLIAMS STANDS NEAR AN EXITWAY. 
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main entrance shaft. We got near it 
and located the offending infra red 
devices that we tripped on the way in. 
They were posted at many locations, 
so many in fact we wondered how we 
hadn't tripped them earlier. I decided 
that we had no chance of getting past 
these and so we had to retreat. Just 
before we started to attempt to sneak 
past the devices both myself and 
Richard quite clearly heard gun shots 
echoing down the tunnel way. We 
could differentiate shot gun fire and 
also semi-automatics rifle fire. This 
certainly excluded this escape route 
from being used! 

We were stuck now and it seemed like 
attempt to leave via any exit could 
mean capture. Just then we found a 
long sloping staircase that led to the 
surface. We walked up it slowly and 
nearly at the top were stopped by an 
infra red sensor that was registering 
our presence with a frail yellow light. 
The light sequence was yellow, amber 
and red - amber or red would mean 
alarms going off. We moved very 
slowly away from this sensor. So yet 
another escape route was out of the 
question to use. As we retreated we 
then heard voices of many people 
laughing and joking and diesel vehicles 
moving around past the doorway that 
we had been attempting to reach. It 
seemed like we would have walked 
right into the hands of security, 
perhaps even into the security guards 
building, if we had left via this route. 

Now we left and started to scour many 

PHOTO: RICHARD CONWAY LOOKING RATHER PLEASED! 

parts of the base that we had 
overlooked in hope of finding other 
escape routes. By now we had been 
underground for 5 hours. It was 
nearing 1 0 p.m. and we still had no 
idea of how to leave. In the time we 
had been down underground we had 
photographed many areas and had 
run out of 35mm film. It was at this 
point that I remembered passing a 
sign posted exit which did not appear 
on the underground maps. We 
decided to have one final look to see 
if we could get out. Expecting all sorts 
of alarms and infra red sensors we 
slowly made our way though the 
passage that led to the exit way. We 
were confronted with a metal spiral 
staircase which was anchored into 
the rock. Knowing that we were at 

least 200ft underground we expected 
a long climb and we certainly got it. 

Finally we reached the top of the stairs 
and I halted Richard as I spotted some 
alarms. This seemed like the way out 
but I could not see any way of passing 
the alarms without setting them off. 
Freedom was just one emergency door 
away. We had no real way of knowing 
where we would be above ground. We 
made a run for it setting the alarms off 
a second time. Bursting though the 
door into the darkness we were able 
fairly quickly to adjust to the darkness 
enough to be able to see our way back 
to our entry fence. We scaled the 
fence quickly and jumped. I twisted my 
ankle when I landed and was then in 
excruciating pain. Richard ripped the 
skin on this hand on the barbs. 

PHOTO: HASTA LA VISTA RUDLOE ·LOVE TRUTHSEEKERS! 
As we composed ourselves from our 
less than successful fence hopping 
attempts behind us we heard gunfire. 
These were shot guns. We didn't look 
back to see where the shots were 
coming from. As we ran I was slowly 
able to overcome the pain of my ankle 
a little more which was just as well 
because to top it all off we then got 
stampeded by a herd of Friesian cows 
who were almost trampling us as we 
ran. That was all we needed! I had to 
stop running and turn to face the cows 
and shout at the them to make them 
turn away. This gave away our location 
but thankfully we didn't have far to go. 

We got in the car and drove away 
through a route I knew would bypass 
any major roads. The next day we got 
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our photos developed and distributed 
copies. So quite an exciting day all in 
all. The follow up to this is that I went 
up to the guardhouse at Monks Park 
and was given a cock and bull story 
about the base being nothing to do 
with the MOO anymore. As I knew 
otherwise I kept pushing and in the 
end got the admission that the base 
had been sold to a private company 
that was an MOO contractor and 
some MOO "stuff" was stored there. 
This being a classic MOO tactic in 
these times - to make important 
facilities seem unused and insignificant 
they sell them off to agencies or 
contractors who work with the MOO. 
The guard seemed to know more than 
he was saying although one thing he 
did say that there were entranceways 
from this base to Rudloe Manor 
underground facility, but to the best of 
his knowledge those were sealed up. 
Unfortunately we didn't see these 
areas so we don't know if this is true 
or not (probably not ... ). 

As I and Richard remember the boxes 
we saw contained possible component 
parts for weapons and electronics 
equipment including satellite gear and 
test equipment. 

Following our incursions into this 
facility perhaps security has been 
stepped up. I would always warn people 
against entering bases. It is your own 
responsibility when you do so. Many 
people I have spoken to have said that 
we were foolish to have attempted this 
but the way I see it is that the lies we 
have been given regarding RAF Rudloe 
Manor have given us licence to bend 
the rules. I dont like liars. As you heard 
we nearly got shot so this gives you 
some idea of what to expect if trying to 
penetrate underground facilities . I 
guess this day we were lucky. 

Lastly like a scene from the X files 
couldn't help but think that somewhere 
in amongst all those hundreds of 
thousands of boxes there could be a 
part of a UFO or some secret weapon 
designed by the MOO. The truth may 
still be down there! 

TRUTHSEEKERS DISCLAIMS AGAINST 
PEOPLE WHO USE THESE DETAILS OR 
MAPS FOR ILLEGAL PURPOSES. OUR 
INTENTION IS TO PROVIDE AN 
INSIGHT INTO MILITARY SECRECY AT 

A BASE THAT WE KNOW WAS 
CONNECTED WITH UFO RESEARCH. 
OUR POLICY IS TO BE OPEN WITH 
THE INFORMATION WE FINO. TO 
THSOE WHO SAY WE PRESENT A 
SECURITY THREAT- WE SAY IF WE 
COULD DO IT THEN SO COULD A 
TERRORIST - SO BETTER FOR US TO 
SHOW UP THE SECURITY 
LOOPHOLES THAN TO LET A 
TERRORIST DO IT - WITH POTENTIAL 
DANGEROUS CONSEQUENCES. 

UPDATE. .... 
Recently Matthew Williams took a TV 
crew from the US TV show Sightings 
to Rudloe Manor. To illustrate the 
presence of working underground 
facilities I took the team to The 
Corsham Computer Centre. 

Matthew Williams was "radio miked" 
up and got the team ready for a mad 
run into the area where the bunker 
entrance starts. Camera team at the 
ready Matthew gave the word and 
we rushed down the leafy alleyway 
and toward the distant bunker. As we 
got nearer we were surprised to see 
that nobody had rushed out to stop 
us from entering. Surprised at this 
Matthew gave a signal to the team 
and we continued into the bunker 
entrance. 

Faced now with a thick, bullet-proof 
glass door we thought that this was 
the end of the line and I talked to the 
camera to say that this is probably as 
far as we would get. Then as if by 
magic the door bolts retracted and 
the door started very slowly to open. 
The beckoning bunker inside 
Matthew could not resist and led the 
team into the bunker. What mistake 
could have been made to let us in, I 
wondered? 

We were now in a hallway with plush 
carpet and cream and brown walls 
which led to a reception area. We 
were underground at this point. 
Security doors prevented us from 
going any further into the tunnels. 
These cylindrical doors were made of 
toughened glass and were big 
enough for one person to go into. A 
person types their number in to a 
pad and the door opens, then 
another number is typed in whilst 
inside the cylinder and if both 
numbers are correct then access is 
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given. 

As Matthew and crew walked towards 
this security section, he noticed a 
window area with security guards 
happily drinking cups of tea. As 
Matthew approached one of them 
greeted him and asked if he could help. 
Matthew then pointed to the cameras 
and asked if the guard could tell us 
anything about UFO research going on 
at Rudloe Manor. 

The guard nearly spat his drink back in 
its cup and said "Shit, Get 'em!". Two 
other guards jumped to attention and 
one ran out and around to the other 
side of the security doors. He typed his 
number in and got into the booth and 
then appeared to have botched the 
second number up and was then 
locked in. We watched and the camera 
crew filmed as he struggled to be 
freed. 

When he eventually got out of the 
security booth we were asked to stop 
filming which the cameraman did, 
whilst I gestured that the cameraman 
should ignore this request. The 
cameraman then secretly kept on 
filming. Our team were then escorted 
out of the bunker whilst Matthew 
asked questions of the guard. He 
refused to comment to us and 
proceeded to take us to the gate and 
lock us out. 

The Sightings film crew later admitted 
to Matthew Williams that this was one 
of the most exciting things they had 
ever got to film. Later I spoke to a 
producer at Sightings and he told me 
that he intended to use the segment in 
the show. So at last the US will get to 
find out about our British Secret 
Bases and hopefully this will enable us 
to get more people involved in finding 
out what could be going on there from 
the US perspective. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY INFORMATION 
WHICH YOU WISH TO PASS ON FOR 
RESEARCH PHONE 
01443 • 437853 AND SPEAK TO 
M.WILLIAMS (EDITOR) IN c.::::---



The ISRAEl Ahen That Almost Was ... 
By MattheJN Williams 

was recently made aware of a set of events which 
were taking place in Israel, regarding UFO sightings salamander foetus. All 

and an apparent alien creature which was thought of t . thdese·_c rept~rts 
. • • con ame 11uorma Ion 

to have been left behmd after a UFO s1ghtmg. The reports which was not provided 

started coming in to the UK about Christmas time. One may by any first hand 

say that the feel to the story would almost put it on par with a witnesses nor people 

biblical myth -with elements such as the holy land, lights in who had analysed the 

the sky and things being left behind near stables. OK well ::e:~~:~s.earli~s thi! 
perhaps not quite that far! sort of sloppy 

Still, even if I joke, the 
press coverage of the 

story was more jocular to say the 
least. Even some UFO journals, who 
were aware of the facts surrounding 
the case, chose to take a less than 
favourable line and sided with very 
unscientific remarks. Some of these 
remarks were passed around the 
Reuters news wire service. 

The premise to the case was that 
a set of UFO sightings had sparked 
interest and then after such a night of 
sightings a strange creature was 
found outside the cowshed of an 
Israeli farmer. He brought various 
people to see the creature which at 
the time was still alive. He and many 
others described it as a green mini 
humanoid, moving in an erratic 
fashion. 

The chief of police was called and 
attended the scene and too observed 
the creature and noted it's strange 
appearance. Also the farmer and his 
family noted that the creature had 
decreased in size considerably since 
its being found. Nobody was able to 
identify what the creature could have 
been - bearing in mind the farmer and 
his family having seen many 
indigenous creatures in their time. 
The chief of police was worried 

.. 

about the creature escaping. In 
advance of advice by experts on 
what do for the creatures well, the 
chief ordered that 
the creature should 
be contained. A 
bucket was found 
and placed over the 
creature to keep it 
safe. When the 
bucket was removed 
the creature became 
very agitated and 
started jumping or 
perhaps "flopping" 
around. After the 
media had become 
involved it seemed 
as if the creature -
which was observed by many 
witnesses as moving and alive - had 
now dissolved into a green wax like 
solution and was no longer 
recognisable as anything that had 
been alive. 

Yet despite all the above 
accounts being reported to local 
journalists and subsequently reports 
being provided in Israeli 
newspapers and on TV the western 
press and media seemed absolutely 
unable to represent the story 
properly. Reuters reported that the 
"alien" was nothing more than cow 
dung and other sources had put 
forward that it was an aborted 

journalism was to then 
rub off on the editors of many UFO 
magazines who chose to copy the 
comments made by many of the news 

wire services. You think that these 
UFO magazine editors whilst having 
a specific interest in the subject 
would have done at least some of 
their own investigation in order to 
either bury or uphold the case. 

The worst case of media 
misrepresentation of the incident was 
on F ortean TV, on UK' s Channel 4. 
This program followed the story as a 
hype piece whereby paranormal 
personality Uri Geller had offered to 
buy the leftover mucus of the 
creature for one million pounds if it 
proved to be extraterrestrial. Debbie 
Segal, one of the original UFO 
investigators on the case came over to 
the UK with the substance and 
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regardless of the offer from Geller 
had intended to have it analysed at a 
laboratory. The results came back 
inconclusive - showing that the object 
was comprising of elements that 
could be found on earth, which could 
mean that it was not extraterrestrial. 
However the analysis could not prove 
that the object was not 
extraterrestrial or terrestrial as no 
proper analysis of the substance was 
made to determine exactly what it 
was . There was also supposed to be 
some contamination of the samples 
which hindered the testing process. In 
addition to this the sparse tests which 
were carried out could only show 
carbon and nitrogen levels and no 
other factors. So how can we be sure 
that the tests were effective? 

On the sensationalist TV 
programme produced by "Rapido 
TV" Uri Geller ended up being the 
main feature of the piece and 
although Debbie Segal presented all 
her findings at a lecture at 
Westminster University under the 
watchful eye of the British UFO 
Research Association (BUFORA), to 
which Fortean TV camera crew 
attended, the story was still 
misrepresented. They did not put 
forward any of Debbiees points on 
the TV show. All present saw video 
recordings and heard all the extra 
information about the creature having 
been alive and been unrecognised by 
even the police. Still this didn 't stop 
Fortean TV representing the whole 
sample as being cow dung and 
possible salamander foetus - Fortean 
TV did not get any of this 
information from the BUFORA 
lecture, so work that out!?! Will this 
sort of rubbish tabloid journalism 
reporting ever get any better? 

The next step in the follow up of 
the story was to have the samples 
provided to BUFORA and Uri Geller 
analysed. Unfortunately the only 
form of analysis to be supplied was 
of little use. This was w1dertaken by 
BUFORA and did little to detemline 

the samples true nature, just its 
component quantities of Nitrogen 
and Carbon. One would think that 
Uri Geller with his offer of millions 
to buy "alien artefacts" could not 
see llinlself even slightly interested 
in paying for a better analysis . 
Never the less on the basis of such 
a small analysis the scientists at the 
lab which undertook the test were 
confident enough to say that the 
substance was definitely not 
extraterrestrial, even though they 
could not tell us on ther record what 
it was! 

One of the tests which was 
carried out is supposed to be able to 
determine which type of star system 
a material originates from by its 
atomic signature. It was by this 
analysis that it was stated that the 
origin was likely to be that of our 
solar system via the well known 
signature. As open minded 
researchers pointed out, there could 
easily be thousands of other solar 
systems sinlilar to ours out there in 
the depths of space which could 
give sinlilar signatures. This is not 
to say that we disregard the analysis 
but it just goes to show that proper 
analysis of the substance would 
have been better than a rough guess 
signature match - which is not a 
100% fit. A valid point I made was 
that the subtance/creature could 
have originated closer to home -
perhaps in our star system - and 
therefore would have a similar 
atomic signature. 

The £1000 spent on the tests 
were a very good way to throw 
BUFORA members money away. 
Many who found out about the 
costs of the tests were shocked and 
later on it was learned that had the 
BUFORA investigators who were 
undertaking the tests checked with 
other BUFORA members then one 
research department member would 
have been able to get the tests done 
for free . 
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The bottom line is that no real 
explanation of the substance has yet 
been given. Debbie Segal went back 
to Israel, very upset at the analysis. 
In fact many British UFO 
Association researchers were not 
Wlhappy to see her go because in 
their opinions she was very hard to 
get on with. Indeed she was kicked 
out of one researchers home for 
aparent obnoxious behaviour of 
which I heard many rwnours. So 
coupled with trials of getting around 
not only personality conflicts but an 
inability to sample materials 
correctly we are stuck with no answer 
to this case. What people are quick to 
forget in this case is that the initial 
reports f the witnesses are the most 
credible information we have. We 
also have a set of UFO sightings 
which were widely reported in the 
area and a possible unidentified 
creature which was associated with 
the sightings. Without further 
information from Debbie Segal on 
extra analysis on the sample, this 
story may be destined to be filed in 
"Future Myths & Missed 
Opportunities" drawer. MW. 
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DEEP below the earth lies the Dark 
World, a place shut off for five million 
years. 

There, like a story from science fiction, 
live 33 previously unknown species of life. 

In an environment devoid of light, all 
are blind. They live in an atmosphere of 
hydrogen sulphur that would poison most 
life on Earth. 

There, In the land of the scorpion that 
breathes through its tail, food comes from an 
alternative energy source, chemicals in 
water seeping the rocks. 

TI1e blacked-out world was discovered 
after builders tipped off cave experts ten 
years ago that something unusual lay below 
Dobrogea, west of the Black Sea in 
Romania's Casimcea Valley. 

A shaft was sunk when scientists at the 
Speleological Institute In Bucharest heard 
the news, and among the experts who went 
down was biologist Serban Sarbu. 'What we 
found was the most exciting discovery of my 
life,' he says. 

Experts combing what is now nan1ed the 
Movile Cave discovered new types of 
spiders, crayfish, snails, beetles and 
scorpions. 

Five million years adapting to a world 
without light mean that in addition to losing 
their eyes, their pigment has gone too. AU 
are a pale yellowish colour. 

Their species had somehow arrived 
underground and never found the need or 
inclination to leave, remaining sealed from 
the rest of the world. Only air and water 
could filter in through tiny fissures in the 
limestone rocks. 

But Dr Sarbu was forced to leave his 
amazing discoveries behind. He was unable 
to carry on his research while Romanian 
dictator Nicolae Ceausescu was in power. 

Dr Sarbu moved to America, where he is 
now installed at the University of 
Cincinnati. But after the Romanian dictator 
felt the biologist returned and at last can tell 
the world of his findings. The previously 
unknown species, he says, live in "airbells'", 

bell-shaped underground eaves 3ft high by 
3ft wide and 12ft long. 

Dr Sarbu goes on: 'All around you is 
new fauna, dense mats of microbes on the 
cave walls, spiders creeping above the 
surface, millipedes hurrying away, bugs 
swinuning past you, the occasional leech. 

'What 
is exciting 
is that in 
isolated system they 
have a totally different 
source of food, using 

by DNA as some five on years old. It is one 
of the most interesting finds. It has no sting 
in its tail and uses the tail as a snorkel, 
sticking it out of the water to take in air.' 

HE HAS explored caves in America, 
Italy and Meideo, but Dr Sarbu has never 

seen anything remotely like this. The 
nearest he has come to such life forms 
are m vents in the ocean bed, where 

hot springs also support life in a 
chemo-autotrophic ecosystem, but 

the Movile Cave has a 

chemosynthesis instead of Is there an 
the above-ground system of application for the 
photosynthesis (using oxygen i n t r i g u i n g 
to break down organic food discovery? Dr 
material into glucose and Sarbu says: 'I can't say there is anything 
protein). Their energy comes not ~2712Z"""""~ like bringing something back from the 
from the sun but from chemicals moon that you can turn into non-stick 
seeping from the rock. pans or anything like that. 

'As yet, we have discovered only 
invertebrates living there. In the absence 
of sunlight, the microbes at the bottom of 
the food chain have turned to using 
hydrogen sulphide to live.' The air in the 
Movile Cave has 100 times as much C02 
as the air we breathe, and less then I 0 per 
cent as much oxygen. 

THE NEW species include at least two 
earthwonns, three pseudo-scorpions, five 
spiders, two rnites, four pill bugs, three 
centipedes, a millipede, four primitive 
insects, five beetles, three roundworms, a 
flatworm, a leech and a snail 

Some can be seen only through a 
microscope, others are clearly visible 
versions of familiar earthbound creatures. 

Dr Sarbu goes on: 'All the creatures 
have lost their eyes, except for one spider. 
What's neat about the {Lasconia Cristiani} 
- nan1ed after a colleague, a speleologist 
from 

Bucharest - Is that when it hatches it 
has eight eyes, but by the time it is a year 
old it has lost them all I Leeches in the 
cave do not suck blood. 'They eat 
earthwonns, the san1e as surface relatives 
that live in lakes,' says Dr Sarbu. 

Of all the new species we discovered, 
the oldest is a kind of water scorpion dated 

'But it helps us to understand life 
in general. We learn there is already a 
mechanism for adapting to eaves if we had 
to, and we're seeing how life can develop 
over five million years for creatures to look 
like this. 

'Now we're trying to understand how 
such ecosystems function, how energy has 
been transferred from one rung of the ladder 
oflife to another.' 

Dr Sarbu is currently heading for 
Panama to tell scientists there about his 
discoveries. Yesterday he was in Ohio. The 
day before he was hi B-. ore, addressing the 
American Association for the Advancement 
Science. 

The world of knowledge eager to know 
about the world of darkness. 

Source: Sout/1 Wales Eclto 

TRUTH SEEKERS REVIEW - Issue 16 Page 27 



By Matthew VVilliarns 

We have all probably heard 
about sexual magical rites and the 
fact that sex can be used as a part 
of a process of gaining power to 
perform magic. Is there any truth 
in this. Well certainly there are 
many groups of magicians or 
priestesses who would swear by 
this practice. Still, very few of us 
like the idea of involving ourselves 
with a magical procedure. So what 
is there in this mysterious area 
which would appear safe? Well, 
Tantric Sex magic may be one safe 
form of magic, for it's principles 
and ideals seem solid and based on 
good moralistic principles. 

Tantric sex practitioners have taken 
some of their beliefs from books such as 
"The Kama Sutra" - the good sex guide of 
the Eastern cultures. The word Tantra, 
comes from the meaning "Woven-Together" . 
The practice of Tantra involves sex for the 
purposes of worshipping the male and 
female principles. To complete the sexual 
act there are modified and controlled 
orgasmic responses or restrictions. This then 
leads the partners to be able to advance on a 
spiritual level through the control of the 
energies that are involved in sex. 

Tantra was a development of the Hindu 
Yoga system, which involves meditation, 
breathing control and posture modifications 
and exercise. 

Why would anyone want to control or 
modify, or even stop their orgasms, you 
may ask. The answer would be because 
modification can lead to different types of 
orgasm, all as varied in feeling as a natural 
orgasm. This difference can be 
exhilarating for the participants. Some 
forms of modification involve techniques 
which help the practitioner to achieve 
states of multiple orgasm or extended 
orgasm. The act of suppressing the orgasm 
is seen to be a heightening of mental and 
spiritual levels or powers, which will 
become of obvious benefit to those who try 
to attain these states. 

CONNECTION WITH GOD 

Perhaps a reason that Tantra persists 
as a religion despite the persecution of 
sexuality in most modem civilisations, the 
reason it arises spontaneously in different 
eras and places, and the reason that it 
crosses socio-cultural lines is that it is 
based upon some neurological hard-wiring 
of the human body; something which, 
when practised correctly, allows the 
participants to experience what seems to 
be the presence of deity in the sexual 
partner. I.e. a closeness and connection 
with GOD. 

When Tantra first became known to 
the West during the last half of the 19th 
century -- traditional Hindu and Tibetan 
Buddhist Tantra texts and teachings only 
emphasised MALE control, because it was 
only MEN who were supposed to be 
raising their Kundalini (spiritual energy 
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seated 
in the base 

ofthe spine) and 
re-absorbing their 

sperm into their brains, 
rather than releasing it. Women 

were seen as "Shaktis," that is, 
empowering incarnations of goddesshood 

who endorsed or validated the male spiritual 
experience. 

Most Tantric gurus up until the end of 
the late 1970s had stated outright that 
women need not learn to control their 
orgasms. Some teachers took a misogynistic 
viewpoint or that females can't have 
religious or spiritual experiences anyway, so 
why bother teaching them ... Others took a 
miso gynisti c-disgui sed-as-worshipful 
viewpoint, in that women are already so 
holy and sacred that they need learn or do 
nothing to be spiritual. Some Tantric 
schools recommended the use of prostitutes 
as Shaktis, although the British rulers of 
India tried to put a limit on this form of 
religious freedom. 

Alice Bunker Stockham was, as far as I 
have been able to determine, the first writer 
to promote sexual equality in Tantra. That 
is, she stated that if men will benefit 
spiritually from learning to control their 
orgasm response, so will women. This 
placed her in contradistinction to the Oneida 
Community approach, where "Male 
Continence" was practised. "Male 
Continence," as the name implies, allowed 
women to have all the orgasms they wanted, 
while men were expected to restrain 
themselves. 

In describing her methods, one metaphor 
Stockham used was that of a fountain that 
fills a basin slowly, drop by drop. The build­
up of sexual desire, she believed, continued 
day by day, filling the basin until it 
overflowed naturally. The result of the basin 
overflowing gently is orgasm. If the basin 
was drained dry through continual orgasmic 
sex acts before it filled naturally (which she 
estimated took two weeks to a month), she 
believed that the drained person would be in 
a state of "magnetic depletion" during that 
time. 

On this basis Stockham argued that the 
traditional Hindu technique of draining the 
woman's basin of sexual desire through 
allowing her to have an orgasm, 
while leaving the man's basin 
full through teaching him 
Tantric methods of 
self-restraint, 
produced 
a n 



ineq 
uality that 
would in time 
create aversion in 
the couple. 

The man could be represented 
as being always fully magnetically 
charged and using the woman as a source of 
energy and subsequently keeping her 
drained of all her energies. 

Stockhan1s solution to this problem was 
to instruct couples to engage in sex 
whenever they wanted, as often as they 
wanted, under three conditions: 

I) Each sex act should be preceded by 
some form of spiritual dedication (she 
recommended writing love letters and 
making "dates," spending at least an hour 
before making love away from the children, 
lighting candles, sharing a glass of wine, 
and other common adjuncts of romance - up 
to and including maintaining separate 
bedrooms so that each sex act would be 
obviously intentional and not merely a 
prelude to going to sleep) 

2) If they did not want more children, 
couples should not have orgasms during the 
woman's fertile time. (Remember, there 
were no birth control pills or diaphragms 
when she first wrote - and condoms were 
illegal.) 

3) The accomplishment of orgasm 
should only occur when it resulted from 
"overflow" of the basin of desire. How often 
this happened was left to the discretion of 
the individuals. 

People who have practised Tantric sex 
know what Stockhan1 was describing as the 
overflow type of orgasm. It occurs when, 
after several days of Tantric lovemaking it 
becomes impossible to distinguish pre­
orgasm from orgasm and without any pelvic 
thrusting on either party's part, both people 
achieve orgasm together. No techniques 
exist to bring this condition on, as far as I 
know; it is simply a by-product of Tantric 
practices. 

RESEARCH 

John C. Lilly did research on monkeys 
in the 1950s (before he got into dolphin 

brain research). As documented in 
his book, "The Centre of the 

Cyclone," he found that 
there are four points 

m the mid­
brain, 

arra 

nged in a row, that control the 
sexual response of (male) 

monkeys. The mechanisms are 
the same in both sexes. 

The first neural point in the series 
regulated arousal (erection). The 

second point regulated muscular 
contraction (ejaculation). The third point 
regulated the orgasm itself (sensation of 
sexual culmination). The fourth point he 
called the "master switch," for when it was 
stimulated, it entrained the three 
previously-mentioned centres, causing the 
monkey to experience erection, 
ejaculation, and orgasm in the usual 
predictable order. 

The discovery of these four neural 
points in the brain indicates that through 
conscious and learned control, one can 
separate orgasm, or erection, or 
ejaculation from the other responses. 

We all have experienced this 
disassociation of the entertainment centre 
at one time or another (not always 
under our conscious volition) as 
when, for instance, we 
achieve erection but 
not orgasm, 
or have 

a n 
"involuntary 

" ejaculation, or 
have an "unsatisfying" 

orgasm in which the contractions 
are truncated in duration. What Tantra 

teaches is how to control these things so 
that one can experience orgasm without 
contraction, thus prolonging it beyond the 
biologically-regulated constraint imposed 
by the an1ount of time it takes to complete 
the 8-25 contractions you would normally 
have. 

Where does the experience of 
spirituality come from? Perhaps it is part 
of our neurological hard-wiring. Human 
beings seem to be naturally equipped to 
experience the metaphysical world. Many 
ages-old techniques for perceiving the 
realm of spirit make use of repetition (of 
hymns, prayers, chants, dances) while 
engaging in single-minded attentiveness to 
cosmic forces. Tantra provides both 

repetition and attentiveness. It is not the 
only way to achieve spiritual bliss, as its 
religious practitioners assert. 

PRACTICE 

The first thing you have to notice, is 
what your orgasm reflex is. Just observe it a 
few times (ten or more times) and pay 
attention to how it works. Literature 
suggests this is best done while 
masturbating, as it could prove distracting to 
a partner. Especially, notice that there is a 
brief moment at the onset of orgasm when 
you are consciously aware that it is about to 
occur but it has not yet become inevitable. 
That's where you will later spend your time. 

In the typical orgasm (both male and 
female) there are 8 to 25 muscular 
contractions (women may 
have more than men; 
how many you 
have will 
var 

y at 
times). Get 

to know how many 
contractions you 

experience. Now, rather than 
"suppressing" an orgasm, try to let one 

or two contractions happen and then relax. If 
you can learn to let one or two waves of 
orgasmic contractions occur and then relax 
(by breathing and being attentive, NOT by 
trying to think of something else to 
"distract" yourself), then you can learn to 
repeat this over and over again. Imagine 
yourself at the edge of a breaking wave of 
pleasure, not plunging over the edge. 

While you are learning to ride the wave­
edge, take turns with your partner. As one of 
you rides the wave of bliss, the other acts as 
a "lookout," keeping the wave-rider from 
falling into the undertow of orgasm-when 
the wave-rider reaches saturation and 
relaxes, you trade roles. During the course 
of one sexual encounter, you may trade roles 
often. You may also rest (in a semi­
detumescent state), and begin again later if 
you like. When you and your partner become 
attuned to one another, you will no longer 
think about who is riding the edge and who 
is guiding; the roles will blend and mesh 
and you will both simply "be" there. That is 
basically the "secret teaching" ofTantra. 
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SPIRITUAL GOALS 

It is stated that the great part of these 
techniques is that they are not simply a 
recipe for great sex. Believe it now or not, 
you will have spiritual feelings while doing 
this. It is these spiritual feelings that have 
formed the basis for several sexually­
oriented religions and magic cults. When 
taking part in ritual sex one can perceive 
that they are in attendance at a temple. 

GATE OF BRAHMA 

Tan Tains version of Tantra lists nine 
"gates" to the bodily Temple; these being 
the anus, the Y oni or Lingam, the mouth, 
the nose, the two eyes, the two ears, and the 
"Gate of Brahma." The Gate of Braluna, 
known in current medical terminology as the 
"fontanel", is an actual opening, visible at 
birth, which closes as the baby grows (also 
known familiarly as the 'soft spot' at the 
crown of an infant's skull). Eastern tradition 
holds that the soul enters and leaves the 
body through the Gate of Brahma. Note 
should be made that, the number 9 having 
mystical significance, either the Tantras or 
those translating them have not been 
entirely accurate with the 9-gate description. 
For instance, since the eyes are counted as 
two gates; so should be the nostrils, rather 
than naming "the nose" as a single gate. 
Additionally, Yoginis (females) possess an 
extra "gate," our urethras being separate 
from female Yonis; unlike males whose 
Lingam contains but a single gate used for 
sexual and urination processes. 

Although the bodily Temple may be 
entered via any gate; it is the Gate of 
Brahma which some say leads to higher 
spiritual realisation. Tllis is where the 
concept of energies passing from the gates of 
the loins to the head via the spinal cord 
comes from. In addition however there is 
supposed to be another energy system at 
work in addition to the physical and 
spiritual field and this is known as the Aura, 
or "Subtle Field". This is where the chakra 
energies in a body originate. The two things 
are treated as an important part of the bodies 
energy flow and it is an ideal requirement 
that the practitioners ofTantric sex embrace 
this extra energy and incorporate it into their 
rituals. 

One can choose to combine the use of 
other gates in the sexual act to balance the 
energies and control them better. Close 
contact breathing from one partners nostril 
to another partners nostril is one method. 
This then helps the participants to 
concentrate on their breathing patterns. 

The surroundings in which one has sex 
can affect the experience. A special area in 

the house designated for sex would be best 
created. This can be decorated with soft 
lines and curves as opposed to hard 
corners. This is supposed to then mimic 
the curves of the human form. Drapes can 
be used to help achieve rounding and 
softer lighting. Colours are important too 
as colours have different meanings to the 
spiritual essence that one should feel 
inside ones' self. The colours red and 
purple excite and stimulate the sexual 
body and nlind wllilst the colours blue or 
violet calm and invigorate. 

It is not advised that electric light is 
used during love making because of the 
electric fields winch will have an effect on 
the subtle magnetic energies which are at 
play. Instead candles are an excellent 
substitute, which provide not only soft 
light but an energy which is conducive to 
the sexual energy. Open fires are also 
recommended but not essential. 

Objects which have a personal nature 
to the partners should be placed around the 
room. If love making is possible outside 
the home in a natural surrounding then 
objects such as rocks or wood can be 
brought home and be used as talismans of 
your sexual energy. 

OUT OF REUGION 

To allow spiritual feelings to evolve 
without embedding them in a religious 
context, try looking into your partner's 
eyes, thinking about the universality of 
sexual congress among all species, and 
then extending your awareness out beyond 
the pair of you to the world and to the 
cosmos. You may fmd yourself in what is 
called by some "the magnetic ocean," a 
sensation that you are partaking of a 
universal, ongoing sexual experience that 
is life itself. If you have no partner, the 
best way to do these things is to "invoke" a 
partner. In the Tibetan Tantric practice 
this imaginary lover is called a "tulpa". Do 
not imagine that your tulpa is doing 
whatever it is that you consider "hot" or 
"sexy;" imagine that your tulpa and you are 
doing what is described above. 

Some people have felt that under 
certain circumstances the energies of 
trained persons has been able to manifest 
the energies of a tulpa so well that the 
being has become physical. Sometimes the 
substance of the creative energy is so 
strong that the tulpa has remained physical 
permanently and there is one story of a 
Buddhist temple that has a tulpa which 
lives insides the temple. 

There are some who believe that the 
energies of sex are what may be causing 
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physical manifestations of demons and 
incubi and succubi which may indeed be the 
basis for the alien abduction scenario. Still 
there is little physical evidence available to 
the average person to prove any of this. 

Sources: 

* TANTRIC TEMPLES: THE BODY AND 
THE ENVIRONMENT. 1993 Rose Dawn 
Scott. 

* THE UNEXPLAINED Orbis Publishing 
* Various Internet Sources. 
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Telepathic Experiments in Czechoslovakia 

By Petr Novak & SIRIUS 
It' s 4 :55 p.m. I realise that I am to 

be transmitting in five minutes. I 
relax. Suddenly I see a nun in front of 
me. The visions seems so real! The 
nun is holding a prayer book with a 
cross on it. She doesn't disappear. In 
the last minute it enters my head to 
transmit the cross. I leave the nun 
and concentrate on the transmission 
of the cross. 

I look at the top of the highest pine tree 
and project the image of the cross onto 
the bright sky beside it. The cross is 
massive for a split second and then starts 
"falling•. Again. I manage to project the 
image onto the sky beside the top of the 
tree. but soon it falls like before. 

The experiment is over. Today I do not 
expect a positive result, as I didn't see the 
light contour of the image, which I marked 
both during the transmission of the 
triangle on 16th August and the golden­
haired fairy on 23rd August. This 

luminescence always tells me that the 
reception is working. 

An important remark: it is 7:00 p.m. 
We are driving through a village in the 
Giant mountains (Krusne Hory). a place 
that I know very well. I know that there is 
no monastery in the area. yet suddenly I 
behold a real nun standing in front of a 
cottage, talking to some man. Even if my 
experiment is not successful this time. I 
experienced a strong vision that became 
reality in two hours!" 

Kveta Koutna 30.8.1975, Krusne 
Hory transmitter: 

At about 4 p.m. I arrived at Zbraslav 
near Milevsko. I visited my aunt who is very 
religious. In her house there are several 
crosses on the walls as well as pictures 
with biblical motifs. It creates a very 
special influence on me. 

At 5 p.m. sharp started to 
concentrate on Mrs Koutna's 
transmission. On the following page I state 
everything I received (see picture). 

Vlastimil K.. 30.8.1975. Milevsko, 
receiver: 

The above extract is taken from a 
book by Kveta Koutna (Soubor 
dokumentu dalkovych i mezinarodnich 
mysglenkovych prenosu, Praha 1991 ). It 
describes the course of a telepathic 
experiment of information transmission 
which was not organised by any 
established scientific institution involved 
in any research into parapsychology. Few 
people know that in the period when this 
kind of research was restricted only to 
select institutes , Mrs Koutna and her 
friends organised private telepathic 
experiments reaching even outside this 
country. 

The experience of these experiments 
is summarised in the collection Mrs 
Koutna edited on her own in 1991 in an 
edition of 1 00 copies. 

The book is rich in material, but it is 
sold out today, although it would deserve 
a larger edition and more attention. The 
conclusions of this book are brief. but 
they are supported by real evidence. 

The members of SIRIUS visited Mrs 
Koutna two years ago and made the 
following interview with her. one of the 
few Mrs Koutna had ever given. The 
interview was preceded by an incident 
which shows something of this sensitive 
woman's perceptiveness. Before the 
actual interview she said to me : "on 
Friday evening, I fell into deep thought 
and felt that there is so much I wish to 
tell you. Suddenly, the name ' Erik" came 
into my mind. And I probably said the 
name aloud. Then I woke up from this 
state and saw the bewildered face of my 
husband. Did I say Erik?" I asked him and 
he replied in the positive. "But the young 
man (Petr' s) name is totally different!' he 
objected. But I was definitely thinking 
about you. Do you happen to have a 
relative abroad?" "Yes. I replied, "my 
grandfather is German in origin." This is 
how our interview started. 

P.N.: Regarding the conditions of the 
totalitarian regime. how did you manage 
to contact and win for example the 
Japanese experts for your telepathic 
experiments? 

K.K. : During one experiment, a yellow 
face appeared to me in the corner of the 
room. I wanted to cry out, but its slanting 

eyes calmed me. When the vision gained 
intensity, the face spoke: 'You must go to 
the ... nese embassy. 'I wasn't able to 
recognise the hum before the ending '­
nese .'Although I asked in English what this 
was supposed to mean. the face of the 
yellow man disappeared. After this 
experience I left the dark chamber for the 
living room. I concentrated and then 
transmitted the image of the face into 
space together with its sentence "You 
must go to the ... nese embassy." Then I 
sent out a request : "I want to know what 
the hum before ' -nasa 'means and I want 
a prompt reply.· 

In a very short time I received an 
unexpected letter from Dr Bayer from 
Istanbul. He wrote to say that one day. 
when sitting at his desk. he got into a 
semi-hypnotic state and started to receive 
information from space. He was very 
surprised, because no experiment had 
been arranged between us at that time. 
During this state he received the following 
words in English : "apparent", 'significant". 
"joint' and then the whole expression ' very 
great and clear sight". Beside the received 
information he also started to draw large 
pictures of the Sun on the writing paper 
lying on his desk. 

In his letter he asked me for an 
explanation of what had happened to him 
when we had not agreed on anything. I 
immediately wrote him a letter in which I 
described the revelation of the "yellow 
man" in the dark chamber. At the same 
time I thanked him for a spontaneous 
explanation that the face belonged to a 
Japanese ... Japan's symbol is the rising 
Sun! On this occasion I asked him whether 
he knew of some Japanese person who 
would be willing to take part in the 
telepathic experiment between Prague and 
Tokyo. Shortly after that Dr Bayer sent me 
the address of Dr Hideo Uchida, a 
Japanese scientist. 

P.N.:Ooes the long-term or momentary 
mental state of the participants affect the 
quality of the experiment in any way? 

K.K.: I wouldn't consider this factor that 
important. What matters more is 
concentration. You can achieve 
concentration by carrying out breath 
exercises some five minutes before the 
experiment. 

P.N.: And what about external 
influences. e.g. weather? 

TRUTH SEEKERS REVIEW · Issue 16 Page 31 



K.K.: The best transmission is into a 
blue sky. You concentrate on the object 
and then you "hang it onto• [transpose) the 
sky and watch as the white condensed 
image of the object seems to be falling 
down. It is very important to concentrate 
on a thought that will not allow the object to 
drop to the ground. It is even possible to 
lift the object higher than the original 
position by means of such thought, which is 
the best case. If you are successful in this. 
the image of the object disperses into the 
direction of the transmission. A blue sky is 
indeed best for these experiments, 
especially when you are a beginner. This 
does not mean though that telepathic 
transmission is not possible under 
deteriorated weather conditions. In a way, 
it is possible under any conditions. but this 
requires certain training and much 
experience. 

P.N.: During one of the experiments 
you used a card on which you had drawn a 
disc-shaped object resembling a UFO. 
What made you do this? 

K.K.: I don't remember what exactly 
made me do this, it all arose somewhat 
spontaneously. But the fact is that the 
drawing was followed by a real experience. 
right on the site of the experiment. 

P.N.: Can you tell me what exactly 
happened? 

K.K.: I was sitting by the fire. 
concentrating on the transmission. Fire 
ionises the environment very well. 
Suddenly I looked up to the sky and saw 
some light signals flashing towards the 
earth from underneath one of the stars. 
The signals were three strips of light. After 
a few seconds they disappeared and I 
calmed down. Simultaneously, a thought 
arose in my mind :"Be quiet. we are with 
you ... ". I felt as if I were becoming some 
instrument and I knew I would be aided in 
that experiment. After this short 
meditation I spotted the signals again. But 
I felt completely relaxed this time. I held 
the card and looked at a small pine tree 
which stood nearby. I vividly recalled the 
object that was hovering nearby. I didn't 
have to watch the UFO on the card any 
more. I felt intense heat and perceived the 
object clearly. I vaguely recall my husband' 
s bewildered expression. I didn't have time 
to pay much attention to him though. 
What I remember clearly is the feeling that 
accompanied his vision: "You don't have to 
try so hard today. we are with you ... " 

P.N.: I know I should have asked this at 
the very beginning what exactly made you 
start and improve your experiments with 
telepathic transmission? 

K.K.: As a child I was attracted by all 
sorts of mysteries and man's extra­
sensory abilities. one day I gave it a try. 

But the real experiments started after 
one particular experience. This 
experience included a vision of some 
contact .. 

P.N.: Can you be more specific about 
this? 

K.K.: I was looking out of a window 
and suddenly I felt very tired. I left the 
window open, sat down on a chair. I laid 
my hands on the table and then laid my 
head on them. Suddenly I got into a state 
of some half-dream and saw three 
transparent beings with stunningly 
beautiful and noble faces drift into the 
room through the window. One of them 
was a few inches higher than the other 
two and I heard it say : 'Put it in here. in 
this part of her brain ... " "Why?", came 
the question from my subconscious. The 
reply was : "for you to be constantly in 
contact with us. 

After this experience I felt much more 
inclined to carry out telepathic 
experiments and perhaps even 
something more. It gave me the idea of 
transmitting information aimed at some 
alien intelligence. I turned to several 
American institutions that were involved 
in this subject. I needed at least two 
persons stationed in different places. In 
the end, a hundred Americans took part 
in the experiment at various time 
intervals. With joined forces we 
transmitted what we wanted to transmit 
- the image of the cross. I wrote an 
article about my experience of this 
experiment and Dr Leo Sprinkle from the 
U.S .. who studied the experiment closely, 
replied that my feelings were identical 
with those of Many Americans during 
similar contacts. 

P.N.: What was the effect of the 
experiment with the Americans? 

K.K.: During the transmission I felt 
no special effort was necessary. I felt 
that the Americans were really trying 
hard. The image of the cross was not 
falling down from the sky. on the contrary 
- it was as if it nearly materialised. My 
thoughts informed me that it was due to 
the effort of the Americans. The following 
week we waited if something else would 
happen and one day, a UFO appeared on 
the ranch of one of the participants. But 
the American experts do not consider 
this sighting to have any connection with 
our experiment. • 

P.N.: This looks to me as 
underestimation from their part. 

K.K.: Oh no. it's not necessary to take 
it personally. I do not take seriously even 
the fact that two American ladies. 
participants of our experiment, observed 
some more flying objects that were 
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following them. 

P.N.: So did your experiments gain 
some respect with the Americans? 

K.K.: Yes, but rather after the second, 
unsuccessful experiment. After the first 
one I wrote to Mr Sprinkle that I would like 
to repeat it. But the second experiment 
was very tiring for me and I felt that the 
result would be nil. It seemed to me that 
the Americans were doing nothing... I 
confessed this impression to Dr Sprinkle 
and he admitted that they indeed didn't do 
this experiment this time. I felt they were 
testing me in some way ... 

P. N.: But the experiments continued. 
K.K.: Yes. and an interesting thing 

occurred. During a transmission of a 
triangle to the U.S., there was a sudden 
gush of black smoke out of the picture. 
Then I saw an elegant. fair-haired lady 
covering her face in shock. I immediately 
told Mr Sprinkle about this vision. He 
confirmed that one of the female 
participants had an experience of some 
negative force during her reception. Later 
on I •received" advice that I shouldn't waste 
my energy and ought to aim the images 
towards the Moon. The following practice 
proved that this was really more effective 
and less exhausting. But this is all a part of 
another story. As a whole, I can say that 
these experiments brought a lot of a lot of 
interesting findings which would be worth 
documenting But for this I have neither 
time nor energy. So perhaps this is for 
other researchers ... 

The lives of people who are trying to 
find knowledge beyond the world of the five 
senses are never easy. Not only because 
they have to face misunderstanding on the 
part of the others. but also because they 
have to keep struggling to understand 
themselves - unless they are helped from 
elsewhere. Petr Novak 

A list of telepathic experiments carrie 
out by Mrs Koutna and her friends: 
July 1975 : Krusne Hory -Praha 
August 1975 : Praha -Orlicke Hory 
Praha - Melnik 
Krusne Hory- Praha (during a car drive) 
Krusne Hory - Milevsko 
October. November 1975 - experiments 
with magnetism 
May 1976 : Praha- Tokyo 
September 1976 : Praha - lzmir (Turkey) 
Krusne Hory - Praha 
November 1976 Czechoslovakia -
Germany- Turkey- Japan 
June 1977 : Praha - Freiburg (Germany)­
Tokyo 
August 1978 : Praha -Tokyo 
May 1979 : Czechoslovakia -Germany -
France - Switzerland -Japan 

many others during the 1980's 



The Most recent wave of UFO Israeli UFO encounters 
which began in earnest in February of 1996 with a 
number of filmed sighting& had, by late summer and early 
autumn taken a turn to the bizarre. The wave can be 
divided into three categories: 1 J Sighting& of craft by 
respected Jews. 2) Jewish witnesses of aliens. 3) 
Encounters with what could be demons by Israeli Arabs. 
Israeli journalist Barish Chamish investigates ... 

First the sightings of UFOs: On October 
4, Yediot Ahronot reported that two weeks 
earlier an Israeli air force helicopter was 
ordered to chase a UFO sighted by the air 
traffic control tower at Ben Gurian airport. 
The army spokesman refused to 
give,details of the incident. The same day, 
the weekly Yerushalayim reported that Avi 
Gabai. an aide to Rabbi Kadouri, the most 
revered spiritual leader of Sephardic Jews, 
witnessed a flying saucer above the city of 
Maale Adumim, near Jerusalem. Another 
witness to the same event, Batya Elav. 
reported, "Twenty five meters above us we 
saw two strong lights that stared at us like 
two eyes. suddenly, two more lights went 
on and we saw a saucer floating above us 
without making a sound." Gabai asked 
Rabbi Kadouri what it all meant and he 
answered, "Angels are arriving to spy, to 
witness the affairs of men and if need be, 
to destroy." 

ANGELS ARE ARRIVING TO SPY 

He went on to explain that sometimes 
bad angels are sent to overthrow good 
ones. Finally, in this category, on October 
28, a trffic cop, Asher Avsarah. saw a 
"huge saucer standing motionless above 
Kiryat Gat," in the northern Negev Desert. 
The incident occurred at 5 AM before he 
began duty. A strong white light shone on 
his squad car and he and his partner left 
the vehicle to investigate. "We were 
scared," he admitted. "The saucer had two 
small white lights with very strong beams. 
Suddenly the saucer did circles round and 
round and the lights were extinguished and 
re-lit in turns. I noticed that when the 
saucer stopped turning. the lights stayed 
on constantly again." 

Now Jews see aliens: The following 
reports were collected from Zman Tel Aviv 
(Maarivls weekend magazine) and Yediot 

Ahronot. It is important to recall, in light 
of the stories, that these are Israel's two 
largest and most respected 
newspapers. Because of the length of 
the material, the incidents have been 
paraphrased in places. 

On July 29. Udi 
Barban turned on his 
bathroom light and it 
began flickering. A 
few minutes later the 
same thing happened 
in his kitchen. He then 
joined his wife 
Semadar in bed. She 
recalls, "I couldn't 
sleep. I felt something 
was watching me. I 
turned my head 
toward the wall and 
almost had a heart 
attack. I saw a 
creature glowing at 
me. His hands were by 
his side. His eyes were 
holes with two gentle 
rays emitted from them. He didn't move 
or make a sound. His head looked like a 
big light bulb and it stood on a skinny, 
long neck He had a distended grey belly. 
He was the size of a human being and 
his finger tips were covered with some 
kind of material that made it look as if he 
didn't have fingers. I tried to yell but no 
sound was emitted. I turned to Udi but 
he kept sleeping. Then I got another 
shock There was another creature on 
the other side of the bed standing 
motionless, just staring at me. His hands 
were greyish brown and a gentle silver 
light was emitted from his eyes. The 
ommunicated with each other in a 
humming sound. Suddenly there was a 
strong wind in the room, like someone 
turned on a tan, and they were gone. • 

The noise woke up Udi and he grabbed a 
knife and went looking through the house 
for a thief. When he returned he saw his 
wife cowering in the bed "like a frightened 
little girl. • 

EYES WERE GLOWING 

On August 1, M.S. (name witheld), aged 
51 , of Alphei Menasha was reading in bed 
when strange a spiral of blue, violet and 
red light entered the room through the 
window. Within the spiral floated a 60 em. 
tall creature. He was bald, his eyes were 
glowing and the skin was grey. Instead of 
a nose, he had two nostrils. 'I covered my 
eyes with my hands and when I removed 

them, the creature stood beside me. His 
hands were thin and glued to his body like 
a soldier. I wasn't terrified, rather I felt 
frozen. Then my body warmed up like I 
received an electric shock My lips felt 
suddenly prickly and I screamed tor help. 
My father, who slept in the floor below me, 
heard me and began climbing the stairs. 
Then, all the lights in the house shut off. 
My father screamed at me tor shutting off 
the electricity. When he got to my room. 
the creature was gone." 

On September 1 6, the most publicised 
incident of all occurred. The saga of 62 
year old Yuri lsaacov was related in all the 
media and even made the headlines of the 
evening news programs of both television 
networks. The reason for the excitement 
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was physical evidence that the retired 
seaman was. in fact, abducted by aliens 
and taken on their craft. 

At 7:50 in the evening lsaacov walked 
towards the post office of Upper Nazareth 
when a giant saucer-shaped craft floated 
three meters above him. The craft glowed 
and had antennae projecting from it. In a 
blink of an eye, he 
found himself 
inside the craft. 
surrounded by 
metre high beings. 
The beings were 
"bald, small, had 
large eyes, 
t h r e e 
fingers, big 
heads and 
no noses. 
T h e y 
spoke in a 
strange 
language. 
sat like a baby 
and kept quiet 
for about an hour 
until three 
creatures that 
looked a bit 
different arrived. 
They gave orders 
to the smaller 
ones and one of them threw a yellow 
powder 

at me. After that I don't remember 
anything.• 

lsaacov next found himself in a soccer 
field near his home. He walked to t h e 
police station and reported his experience 
to inspector. Eli Ben-Anat who later 
reported, "He wasn't crazy. His clothes 
were clean but yellow powder covered his 
arms from the elbow to the hand." The 
powder was later examined at Haemek 
Hospital in Afula and at a private 
laboratory, Krina Shimushit. The first 
report of the laboratory manager. Mickey 
Coby was. "The material is composed of 
55% aluminium and is very strange." No 
similar soil exists in the region. 

On October 22. two teenage girls. 
described in Zman Tel Aviv as "serious 
and believable," sat in a car on a side 
street not far from Tel Avivls City Hall at 2 
AM. "Suddenly we saw a short man with 
sloping shoulders approach us. When we 
saw his face we screamed hysterically. He 
wasn't a human being. He had an oval 
face, wore a shiny red vinyl suit and black 
shirt which covered his neck and hands. 
He had huge blue eyes in a strange, white 
socket. I stepped on the accelerator and 
backed up at full speed. But he followed us 
either floating or at a very fast run. My 

headlights lit up his face so it was always 
visible to us. • 

Finally, Arabs meet demons. The 
Jewish experience in Israel in 1996 was 
certainly astonishing but it fit into 
standard world-wide patterns. Saucers 
were seen by policemen and religious 
people who had no desire to be UFO 

witnesses- And equally stable people had 
encounters with the prototypical small 
grey aliens described by witnesses in 
dozens of countries. 

The Arabs of Israel had very different 
stories to tell. They did not follow the 
Jewish pattern and seemed to be unique, 
also, to international encounters. On 
September 13, Dr. Harav Ibn Sari, a 
physician at Hasharon Hospital in Petach 
Tikveh, was returning from Beersheva by 
car with his cousin 
Oudi Muhmad at 
the wheel. He 
relates, • After 
passing the bridge 
to Tel Aviv at 3:30 
AM. I saw strange 
figure on the 
opposite side of the 
road. We did a 
U-turn stopped the 
car. The figure 
came out of the 
shadows and into 
the light. He was 
small and his body 
colour. light. He 
lifted his right leg 
and approached us 
at terrific speed. He 
had huge. bulging, 
round black eyes. 
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They contrasted with the white colour 
around them. It was as if he was reading 
my thoughts and I couldn't take my eyes of 
his for six seconds. He lifted his right hand 
and Muhmad pressed on the gas and took 
off." 

On October 19, Khaj Muhmad Jamal 
Kavah, 45, a Tel Aviv cab driver who lives 

in the Arab village of 
AI-Arian met his 
cousin Ataf Kavah at 
6 PM at Mei-Ami 
Junction to drive to a 
dinner party. "I saw 
him and signalled that 

he wait a moment 
while I relieved 
myself first. I 
heard him say, 
"Okay· When 
I was finished 

I approached 
the car and 

saw that Ataf 
was wearing a 

shiny suit. I thought 
to myself, in his whole 
life Ataf never wore 
material like that. I 
bent down to open 
the door and saw that 
Ataf wasn't sitting in 
the driver's seat. I 

stared over and over but the driver paid no 
attention to me. Then I saw the weird 
creature. He had long hair reaching to his 
shoulders, his nose was enormous like an 
eggplant, coloured purplish black. 1 almost 
had a heart attack. But I regained my 
senses and began walking backwards 
towards the highway. My plan was to 
make a break for the cars if he followed 
me. But I couldn't run because I felt 
something holding me in place for fifteen 
minutes. Then Ataf opened the door and 



PHOTOS: The above photo and ehnacement (right) were taken above Tel Aviv, one of lsraels largest cities. Photos were 
supplied by David Ronin from lsraels TV show "Evening·. 

came out looking totally confused. 
shouted at him, "You're not Ataf. What do 
you want from me?". 

Ataf recalls sitting in he car and 
wondering why it was taking Muhmad so 
long to get in. He got out of the car and 
asked him what he was waiting for. He 
remembers Muhmad yelling. 'You're not 
Ataf. Who are you? Where's the shiny 
suit you were wearing?." 

Since the incident. Muhmad took and 
passed a polygraph test arranged for him 
by Maariv. His home has become a 
pilgrimage centre as dozens of people a 
day come to hear his story. Included 
among them are Muslim religious leaders 
who have concluded that Muhmad met a 
demon and irritated him by relieving 
himself in his territory. They say the 
demons are rising because so many 
Arabs are straying from their religion. 

The next night, October 20. will never 
be forgotten Eli Hawald, 33. of a village 
near Haifa called Kfar Hawald. The tiny 
village has no electricity and when Eli 
Hawald went outside at 11 :00 PM. all was 
too clear for him. "Out of nowhere I saw a 
gigantic green light, the colour of a traffic 
light, fall out of the sky. I ran into the 
house. locked the door and watched from 
the window. When the craft was about ten 
metres above the ground, the light was 
dimmed and three figures were 'shot' to 
the ground in it. I began to shake. They 
had human-like bodies but because they 
were 20 metres from my house. I couldn't 
distinguish their faces. just their colour. 
which was completely black. They acted 
oddly. They would fan out, quickly return to 
one formation and fan out again. I 
remember two things distinctly. They 

reformed after a siren was sounded that 
resembled puppies crying. And their 
speed was fantastic, tens of metres in 
two seconds. At this point. I alerted my 
wife and children and we escped through 
the back door.' 

Two days later. Jenin was the site of 
perhaps the most remarkable incident of 
all. According to Yediot Ahronot reporter 
Said Badran. a Jenin resident picked up 
a hitchhiker on the Jenin-Dotan road. A 
few moments after he sat in the front 
seat, the driver looked at him and saw his 
face had become that of a dog with one 
eye. The driver stopped his car. got out 
and fainted after he saw the hitchhiker 
disappear. 

Badran concludes, "The incident has 
become the talk of Jenin. Some of the 
religious leaders believe that the 
passenger was a demon who lives in the 
area. others believe he is a devil known 
as The Blind Uar who has returned to 
presage the arrival of the messiah. The 
driver is still in shock and is being treated 
at Jenin Hospital. 

PALESTINIAN POLICE INVESTIGATE 
ALIEN KIDNAPPING ATTEMPT 

On September 19, the Israeli 
newsmagazine Yerushalayim reported that 
the Palestinian Police were investigating 
their first alien kidnapping. 

The event occurred three days before 
when a young girl. Suha A'anam from the 
village of Dir AI Awasan near Tulkarem. 
was rescued by fellow villagers from the 
clutches of an alien. The Police report 
states that Suha, a grade ten pupil, was 
standing on her 2nd floor balcony when 
suddenly an alien began pulling her left 
hand. She screamed hysterically, alerting 
neighbours to the scene just in time to 
save her. She was taken to Tulkarem 

PHOTO: Below we see an alleged 
footprint of a creature that was 
followed from Kadima, a UFO landing 
site, where the pieces of strange 
metal were also found. The creature 
disappeared into thin air after being 
followed by the police. The samples 
are undergoing analysis. 

The situation. then. 
in Israel during the 
Autumn of 1996. is 
that Jews are 
experiencing 
encounters with the 
small grey aliens well 
known by UFO students 
around the world, while 
the Arabs are either 

~~~ 

interpreting similar 
experiences very 
differently or are. in 
fact, being pestered by . 
demons. 
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Hospital with scratches to her arm. 

A neighbour told the Police that she A UT H SEE KE A heard a noise like a helicopter. looked out 
her window and saw "a whirlpool in the air, 
spreading ash everywhere" opposite 
Suha's balcony. 

Two other witnesses saw aliens the 
same week. Six days before, sixteen year 

~~dh~~h:~~:a~:s ::ew~~i:~ ~o::r:no; NAT I 0 NAL G RO U PS 
being of a man's size but with a small 
"root" in the middle of its face. It's skin was 
coloured "like a frog's. • it had two tiny 
hands with three fingers on each and long 
fingernails. The alien made a threatening, 
clawing gesture at Muhand's face, 
screamed something and "flew to the sky. • 
He does not know where the creature flew 
because he "was too frightened to look at 
it anymore and thought it might shoot 
something dangerous" at him. 

Three days later. an engineer. Raid 
A'anam saw a black creature in the sky just 
before sundown. He told police 
investigators that the outline of the flying 
object was "human with two arms and two 
legs." 

Palestinian Police have since set up 
ambushes to trap the "intruders" and put 
an end to the villagers' terror. Needless to 
say, many villagers believe the Israeli 
intelligence agency, the Shabak is behind 
the sightings. When asked why the Israelis 
would stage such an incident, the villagers 
answered, "To scare us." 

Sent by Barry Chamish - Israeli 
journalist. Phone/Fax : (972]-2-
9914936 
E-Mail : chamish~netmedia.net.il 

{thanks to Stan & Richard Conway for 
helping supply photos for this article.-EO} 
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THE UNINVITED by NICK POPE 
Review by Matthew Williams 

I was glad to see that finally Mr Pope has got some style 
introduced into his writing. His latest book effort "The Uninvited" 
was, in my opinion, 1 000"/o better than Open Skies Closed Minds, 
which with small sentences and stunted paragraphs read in bits 
like a Janet and John book ..... "John saw the UFO. John was 
excited. John called to Paul." Etc. Whilst you read the Uninvited 
you do get taken inside the mind of the author a little more than 
in the last book and this makes reading far less robotic. 

However as one reads on it becomes obvious that what we are 
reading is not original work. The way that cases are presented 
smacks of rewrite and reappraisal. This in the most is what this 
book is about and Nick tells us this much. What Mr Pope has 
chosen to do is to read about the abduction phenomenon and to 
review the current theories. Whilst he is very forgiving of what he 
sees as other peoples failings (when we could be looking at his 
opinions and ask the same questions) the read is an interesting 
one. as long as you are not a Ufologist who has heard all these 
stories before. In short this book then serves well for somebody 
who is new to the world of UFOs and Aliens. 

What worries me here is how can somebody fully appraise such a 
complicated issue as abductions to the satisfaction of UFO peers, 
without having been part of the original investigations. One can 
not read too far into the minds of other authors and one is then 
left to question the balance of the author who rewrites others 
works of investigation. One is left in the position of having to judge 
whether we feel that the portrayal of previous authors and 
researchers is a fair one. 

Mr Pope does 
tell us that he 
has done his 
own research 
into the alien 
abduction 
phenomenon 
and I get a 
strong feeling 
that I know 
what he is 
talking about 
although the 
level of his 
research does 
not come 
across in the 
book. I am 
prevented by 
agreement of 
confidences 
between myself 
and Mr Pope 
not to reveal 
certain details 
about the book 

which to be quite honest, I think would have made the book a 
complete and more sincere read if those details were included! 
The phrase I will use is "Bite the Bullet" 

In one section Nick proceeds to patronise the reader with a 
section of devoted to a hypothetical abduction story which 
contains elements of most commonly reported abduction 
scenarios; these then exaggerated. Do we really need 20 pages 
devoted to "Textbook Abduction" when we could leam as much 
though reading about the real thing for ourselves? Are we not 
adult enough to hear about real cases - perhaps for the £15.99 
we could even expect some new cases instead of kindergarten 
chalkboard. 

I was rather disappointed and put out at the size of the book. The 
pages totalled to 313 with about 25 pages of blank interspersed, 
making an effective 288 readable pages! My favourite blank 
pages were 150 and 164 - as these really excelled at being ... 
blank. The fonts (typeface) used in the book was rather large 
which along with the giant margins gives us 220 words per page 
(approx.) compared to 450 per page (approx.) of a Timothy Good 
book - a marked difference in value for money! 

In balance I would say that if you could pick it up in paperback and 
cheaper than the RRP it would then represent a good value book 
but in hardback - forget it. I do not agree with many of Nicks 
observations in respect of MOD matters but I quiet liked his 
outlook on the abduction world. A book only for those who are 
very new to the subject. 

Fairies - Real Encounters With Little People 
by Janet Bard. 
Reviewer Malcolm Robinson [SPI) 

Ask anyone in the street what they think of Fairies and I'm sure 
you get a mixed response, from the obvious (!) to the "I don't 
know". This book presents an absolute wealth of data about 
Fairies (the wee folk) which when reading it proved a big surprise 
to this reviewer. I didn't know so many incidents had been 
recorded and its well done to Janet Bard for finding them. Janet 
tells us that most often the people who see Fairies, do so most 
unexpectedly. more so when their mind is blank and they are idly 
daydreaming. The witness is usually alone, however, if someone 
else is there, sometimes a parallel vision can be experienced. 
Folklore states that Fairies are often seen dancing, and Janet 
speculates that perhaps they are performing some kind of ritual 
in a similar way to the Witches who for centuries have been seen 
in the habit of congregating at lonely places at night, that's a fair 
point. 

Also a fair point is when Janet goes on to say that "perhaps" if 
we were all psychic and not preoccupied with the trivia in our 
lives, then we would all see Fairies, (and probably other things as 
well I think- !) What amazes this reviewer is, the constant bright 
colours that these Fairies wear. The green jacket, the red 
bobbled hat, the yellow trousers. etc. It would seem that there is 
no fashion sense in being a Fairy, (mind you, some would say 
otherwise!). The largest number of Fairy sightings this century 
have come from Ireland where the Fairy tradition has lingered 
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longest. One of the more recent sightings of a Fairy, was in the 
early 1990's in the Aran islands off Donegal. 15 year old Brian 
Calm witnessed 2 little men about 3 and a half feet tall dressed in 
green with brown boots who were laughing and tlking in Irish. 
The surprising thing about this book that I found, was the fact that 
not only do we have reports of Fairies seen outdoors, but there 
are many reports of Fairies seen indoors as well hich I found 
most remarkable. But wait, there's more. what about a Fairy car. 
a Fairy boat. a Fairy plane. Yes all this is described in detail within 
this book. 

Probably the most remarkable tale to be told, is the story which 
concerns one "wee man" about 18 inches high being torn to 
shreds by two dogs. This case is from - America, and apparently 
he was dark green in colour and had normal internal human 
organs, as was seen by his ripped body. The following day, there 
was no one to be seen at the site of this incident. Most sightings 
of Fairies are seen by children, we are told, but there are of 
course sightings by adults, some of which are given in the book. 
One of the more interesting chapters. particularly to this reviewer. 
was the chapter devoted to UFOs and their occupants, which in 
some cases Janet tells us. are very reminiscent to Fairy 
accounts. Janets' own speculations are that "some • of the little 
people "might" be real and that they live in another world which 
exists parallel to ours (Mmmm). 

I for one never expected this book to rise above a dozen or so 
Fairy cases, but what I found was a multitude of cases concerning 
reports of little people from different parts of the world (though 
the majority featured in this book came from the British Isles). 
There is no doubt about it this HAS to be a classic of its kind, for 
a study book of this nature, and I take my hat off to Janet Bard 
for a thoroughly interesting and thought-provoking book. This has 
opened up my eyes to the subject of small "fairy entity" reports. 
and I would suggest that you purchase this book. sit down with a 
glass of wine, and enter the domain of the little people. Yes, a 
thoroughly entertaining book. 

A MEMORY OF THE FUTURE by DENIS A J 
HOLWILL 
Review by Matthew Williams 

This book represents over sixty years interest for writer 
Denis Holwill. In his personal investigations he has collected 
information and his own theories on some of the worlds 
most perplexing mysteries including the Pyramids, Sphinx 
and advanced ancient civilisations possessing apparent 
advanced technologies. 

This 56 page A5 book is a culmination of information that 
the author himself presents at lectures and to the media. 
Whilst many of these theories have been expounded 
before and in more detail than is presented in this book I 
would say that the concepts presented here are a good 
beginners overview to the research presented as "facts" by 
the new age researchers. I would reckon many of the 
sources for the presented information as G Hancock & R 
Bauval, Jaques Valee, E Von-Daniken, Zacharia Sitchin and 
Alan Alford to name but a few. 

As an introduction and modestly priced at £3.50 (inc. 
P&P] each you have very little to lose and this type of mini­
book It is the type of book I often keep handy to lend to your 
friends for them to digest in small chunks; Gods Of The 
New Millennium being a nightmare size read for any 
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normal sceptical neighbour. 

In my brief read-through of the book I had only one point 
which I was wondering about the significance of. The 
author says that there is amazing accuracy in the way the 
pyramids were lined up on 30 degrees on both latitude and 
longitude. I cannot see how the pre Egyptians would have 
known that Greenwich Observatory would happen to be 
picked in 1 BB4 for the point for zero degree longitude 
(east/west]. Arguably the latitude (north/south] mystery 
of accuracy to 30 degrees does ask questions. The point I 
would have preferred to make is did modern men make the 
zero degree longitude Greenwich to serve a higher plan -
one known only to secret societies such as the masons, 
(who control most of the western world] who indeed have 
great interests in the 
Pyramids. The author did 
not make this point. 

A gentle read and no doom 
and gloom prophecies, 
which is a relief! Anyone 
who wishes to get a copy of 

book can do so through 
Mr Holwill, 43 Trelissick 
Fields, Hayle, Cornwall. 

R27 6HZ or make 
contact through email: 
1 06071.226©compuserve 

RECOMMENDED READ .... 

NICK REDFERNS NEW BOOK, "A COVERT AGENDA". 
THE RELEASE DATE WAS OCT 6TH 

IT IS A HISTORY OF THE UK GOVERNMENTS 
INVOLVEMENT IN THE UFO SUBJECT OVER THE COURSE 
OF THE LAST 50 YEARS 

TRUTHSEEKERS HELPED SUPPLY INFORMATION ON 
RUDLOE MANOR 
INCLUDING 
PHOTOGRAPHS 
WHICH HAVE GONE 
INTO THE MAKE UP 
OF THIS BOOK. 

NICK REDFERN IS A 
CONTRIBUTOR TO 
TRUTHSEEKERS 
MAGAZINE. 

IF YOU WANT THE 
LATEST UK UFO 
COVER-UP 
PERSPECTIVE THEN 
THIS IS THE BOOK! 

REVIEWS NEXT 
EDITION. - ED 



Contact : A review 
by Richard Conway. 

Having read many 
things about the 
formation of the SETI 
project and the difficulties that it had 
in its implementation and its funding I 
thought this film was a perfect 
representation of the problems that it 
faced. The first I heard of the story 
Contact was two years ago when I 
was half way through a book by the 
eminent physicist Michio Kaku, 
originator of the quantum superstring 
theory. I remember that Kaku had had 
a call from Carl Sagan (SETI scientist) 
and had been asked how it was 

although had a very scientific outlook 
on the world and didn't believe in G-0 
only in science, still had a faith of her 
own in extraterrestrials. This was 
not apparent until the end of the film 
when although there was a hearing 
to show that there was no evidence 
of contact Jody Foster could not 
deny what she had experienced. The 
powers that be in the senate 
committee were trying to put it down 
to hallucinations and hoaxes and all 

'1::JIWIZJ··~;;;:~;;-~;t!iii~~~ the normal stuff in 
ioi. order to debunk 

physically possible to travel from one 
place in the universe to the other 
without the effects that took place due 
to time dilation and special relativity. 
Kaku told him that it would be 
physically possible to create a 
wormhole with enough energy, to rip a 
hole in space so that point a to point b 
would be near instantaneous in travel 
time (and outside space-time 
effectively). 

I was so moved by the film! Although I 
thought MIB was a great flick, this 
walked all over it for style and effect. 
Although somewhat long-winded in 
many respects it told the story of one 
person, played by Jodie Foster, who 

what she claimed 
had happened to 
her. Of course they 
knew what the real 
story was and there 
was a suppression 
of evidence by 
them. 

Remind you of 
something 
happening now? 
The moral of the 
story according to 

Carl Sagan was that we still weren't 
ready for contact. Until our faith in 
ET can depose people who would 
lead us into a state of fear and 
military panic and rash reaction then 
we are not ready for 
contact. This seems like a 
truism if ever there was 
one, if ET wanted to 
destroy us we would be 
dead, simple as that, no 
government action in the 
world will save us. 

There is a certain irony in 
the fact that it wasn't 
mainstream science in 
the film that had the 

courage of their 
convictions and looked 
for extraterrestrial life. 
It was one solitary 
person. This can be 
paralleled with the 

formation of the SETI project in the 
first place. It wasn't the scientific 
community that got the project off of 
the ground but lone rebel scientists 
working at home in their garages on 
radio receivers and probable 
frequencies. Several times things 
were found and thought to be 
anomalous. 

Recently at my university graduation 
ceremony, the lady that discovered 
pulsars, Jocelyn something or other 
was given the title of honorary doctor 
of the university. The chancellor 
muttered something about how she 
had written LGM (Little Green Men) 
on the sheet of paper with the results 
and how 'lucky' it was that there was a 
rational explanation. She had in fact 
discovered pulsars. 

Similarly enough in 1977 a university 
student wrote WOW on the results 
sheet of an unexplained blip, which 
never reappeared. This is probably the 
closest we have got to alien life with 
the SETI project. 

I would recommend this film to all that 
want to be entertained and just let 
their hair down and their imagination 
take over. Not one to miss. R.Conway. 



The Death Of Phil Schnieder 
A lEttEr to T ruthsEEkErs by Cynthia SchniEdEr 

IN PREVIOUS EDITIONS OF TRUTHSEEKERS MAGAZINE 
WE HAVE COVERED THE STORY OF PHIL SCHNIEDER AND 
HIS MYSERIOUS DEATH WE LET HIS WIFE TAKE UP THE 
SHOCKING STORY. 

Dear Matthew Williams: 

It is wonderful to have you (as well as many others) reach 
out to me about Philip Schneider's murder. I have a lot of 
information to share with others. I can give you more 
details about Philip, his work, the work of his father, Oscar 
Schneider, Capt. United States Navy, M.D. 

On 1 I 17 I 1996, Philip's decomposing body was 
discovered in his apartment in Wilsonville, Oregon 
(Clackamas County). From the bits of information I have 
been able to gather, I believe he actually died 1 I 111 96. 
My material will go into more details. The sheriff who 
investigated his death sent for the coroner, but the 
coroner and his assistant DID NOT come to Philip's 
apartment that night. The sheriff decided that his death 
was a stroke, was natural, and I instructed them to move 
his body to a funeral home in Portland, Oregon (Multnomah 
County). The county changes are important to this story, 
because each county has jurisdiction over themselves and 
they do not work together well. The next day I went to the 
funeral home and talked with the funeral director, 
indicating I wanted to see his body but the director 
suggested against it due to the decomposition. I was 
worried that he had not died of natural causes, and might 
even have a bullet wound to his head. I guess that caused 
the funeral home director to tke a closer look, because 
that night I got a call from the Sheriff's office that Philip's 
body had "something wrong with is neck" and was being 
taken to the Medical Examiner's office in Portland. 

The next day I met the Clackamas County Sheriff at Philip's 
apartment, and they gave me the results of his autopsy. 
Philip had a catheter rubber tubing wrapped tightly around 
his neck, and from the Medical Examiner's office it had 
been determined that Philip had killed himself - he had 
COMMITIED SUICIDE. At that point I knew in my heart 
that Philip had been murdered and it had been made to 
look like a suicide. Anyone in the business of whistle 
blowing on the government knows who it usually ends, in 
murder by suicide. Thus, the police are not looking for any 
murderers, they have closed their case. In the autopsy, 
blood and urine samples were taken, and the ME told me 
she would keep the samples for 1 year so that I could 
cremate Philip's body. It was a hard decision, but finances 
dictated the decision. After about 11 months I had raised 
enough money to conduct tests on the samples, and 
arranged for a laboratory to receive the samples from the 
ME's office. When I contacted the ME's office, however, 
the amples were GONE! 
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A day after Philip's body was found, I went into his 
apartment and tried to find some items that I knew he 
used in his lectures, books, metal specimens, large 
laminated photographs, notes for a book he was going to 
write. All of it was missing. Telling the truth is deadly. 
What little I did find I immediately transferred to my home 
and made arrangements to transfer it to a friend of 
Philip's, AI Beilek and Mark Ruffener. As I was transferring 
the suitcases to these people a black military helicopter 
flew over my home and hovered, looking at the license 
plates and observing the people. Later, my garage was 
broken into and my home was also, and photos were taken 
from a photo album. This is serious stuff, and I have to 
admit that it scares me. I am a single parent now with two 
young children. I am all they have now, my daughter is 9, 
her name is Marie Bernadette Schneider, and her father 
loved her very much. I did not realise how much until I 
started contacting friends of Philip's after his death. I aso 
have a son, Michael Philip Jesse Moreci, and Philip was his 
godfather. When we talk about the death of Philip, we are 
not only talking about the murder of an individual, but the 
murder of a FAMILY!! 

Until people actually started asking about Philip Schneider, 
my ex-husband, I didn't realise just how much of our lives 
together had been so "unusual" and spiritual. Again I can 
only relate to you information from my memories about 
what Philip told me, as he is deceased, but what I do 
remember has all the topics of several X-File movies. As I 
have heard tell, Fact can be stranger than Fiction. 

DUMB BASES 

Photo: Phil Schnieder. (c) Cynthia Schnieder 



Philip conducted work for Morrison-Knudsen, a company 
that has had many military contracts. I have social security 
records on Philip's work history that proves that he had at 
last two projects with Morrison-Knudsen and one with the 
U.S. Navy. Philip was a structural engineer specialising in 
explosives and their impact on rocks. He stated in a 
lecture that he was in Dulce, NM during the alien fire-fight 
in which many US citizens gave up their lives, and where he 
received a large wound to his chest. There has been much 
debate about his involvement with this particular project, 
and that he may have been synthesising information from 
others. However, many facts and information he gave to 
me BEFORE he started lecturing, have been shown to be 
truthful information when compared to books that have 
been published AFTER he started lecturing, such as one 
book on Underground Mountain Bases. He also talked 
about an underground shuttle system that connects all of 
the Dumb bases and the underground tunnelling 
equipmentused to create them. These systems and 
equipment have been verified by others. However, he 
states that he never travelled in any of them, which leads 
me to believe that he is being truthful about seeing them. 
My feeling is, if you are going to lie about something like 
this, why not go whole hog and say you have ridden in one. 

I remember Philip telling me (before his lecturing tours) 
about going into a hole created by one of his blasts, and 
finding a cave already being used by aliens (this may have 
been Dulce, but he never stated where this had been). 

He was confronted by tall aliens (I don't have in my 
memories a full description) and there was a "vat" of some 
sort filled with what he believed to be human parts and 
blood. A fight with guns insued and the vat was spilled 
over. It smelled very bad. Apparently some alien species 
are sensitive to ammonia, so he urinated into his hard hat 
and threw it on one of the aliens. It killed it. He was then 
blasted by another alien with what he stated to be a 
"cobalt' gun, and the radiation from that is what gave him 
cancer. (He never stated that this is where he got his 
injury to his chest). 

I can verify that Philip did have TUMORS in his legs in June, 
1996, and that they were multiple tumours in both of his 
upper thighs. These were removed that same month 
leaving long vertical scars on his thighs (some people have 
tried to say that Philip self-mutilated himself, but I know for 
a fact that these scars where from the removal of 
tumours). I can not say, however, whether these tumours 
where cancerous, but they were fast growing. It is 
interesting to note that several years later, after Philip 
related this story to me, a T.V. program called 'War of the 
Worlds' came out and one of the episodes also indicated 
that aliens were super sensitive to ammonia. Fact or 
Fiction? 

ATLANTIAN GUIDE- HALL OF RECORDS- GOLDEN 
SCROLLS 

Philip related to me about "vivid dreams" that he would 
have. An elderly man in a flowing white robe would come 
to him and show him the "hall of records" in Atlantis. 
There were golden scrolls there where he could see 

information known to the ancients, the past, present, and 
future. He saw futuristic/ancient (as they seemed to be 
both) houses and flying craft and boats. Philip was an 
artist and drew two pictures. I have a small one on my wall 
of a 'mushroom' shaped home set in a hill side. My 
daughter, Marie, has a large drawing of a boat, with 
unusual sides and shape, very futuristic. 

The guide on the tour of these records was always trying 
to "enlighten" Philip in laws, meditation techniques and 
morals, as well as items. Philip always thought of himself as 
an 'old soul", a "warrior', a 'lone wolf', and a "wanderer'. 
Perhaps these terms will mean something to the readers 
of this article. What is your interpretation of them? These 
dreams were always very positive and beneficial, and he 
told me during the last 2 years of his life that he had 
learned how to travel anywhere in time he wanted. I 
believe this is termed "remote viewing'. 

STAR FIGHTS 

Philip also had 'vivid" 3-D dreams of fighting on a 'red' 
planet with 'several' moons (I can't remember how many). 
He was fighting an alien race, 'the bad aliens', who were at 
war with the 'good aliens'. I asked him once who the good 
and bad aliens came from. He said the aliens from Draco 
and Beta Reticuli were bad. The ones from the Pleadies 
were good. The Draco's had power over the Beta (greys), 
and they had joined forces against the Plieadies (who 
apparently looked like us). His dreams were very 'real' 
physically. When we were still married and waking up from 
sleep I could see that Philip was upset. He told me about 
his 'dream' of fighting on the planet and described in detail 
the planet (sorry, my memory fails me on the details now) 
and what the aliens looked like and the weapon they had. I 
could tell that he 'felt' like he had actually been there. In 
his dream he is actually 'shot' by some type of ray gun and 
is starting to die, when he "woke" up in bed with me. His 
facial features seemed to til of a 'bad nights sleep' and 
was still full of emotion.. When he got up to go to the 
bathroom, the bed on his side was literally soaked in bright 
red BLOOD. I screamed .... Well, after the shock wore off, I 
examined Philip's body very carefully. Luckily, there was no 
outward sign of any cuts, and when he urinated there was 
no blood in his urine. I pulled the bed sheets off his bed 
and stomped on them in the bathtub. Believe me, it was 
REAL blood, and lots of it. His dream had become a 
physical reality. 

A few months before Philips death, he related another 
such dream to me of a fight with aliens. In this one he 
talked about how one alien got him around the neck with a 
wire weapon but he had fallen hard against the ground, 
dislodged the weapon, and had killed the alien. He then 
woke up. Philip was not wearing a shirt when he had come 
out of his bedroom while visiting him at his apartment with 
my children. This was not so unusual, as he often slept 
naked during our marriage. What I saw, however, after he 
detailed this dream, was again realy physical evidence. He 
had what looked like a 'wire burn' where something had 
been held around his neck, but it was only visible in the 
back part [an area Philip could not see), and there was a 
large bruise on the back side of his right shoulder! 

TRUTH SEEKERS REVIEW - Issue 16 Page 41 



After Philip's murder I wondered it he was not caught up in 
some "dreamscape• experiment by the government, or if 
these were something else. 

IMPLANTED 

Philip was really upset when he told me he thought he had 
been implanted by aliens (in conjunction with the 
government). He stated he had missing time, but gave me 
no other details, and I'm not sure he had any memories. 
He had examined his body after the missing time and found 
a "zit" like sore on his leg that had not healed for the last 
couple of weeks. So, he went to a doctor to have the "zit" 
looked at. The doctor felt something in his leg, so he 
decided to open it and "extract• what he thought would be 
liquid. Instead there were 7 "pinkish" crystals in this tiny 
"zit", and he laid them on a tray by Philip. He made some 
excuse about having to make a phone call, and Philip 
became suspicious that the Dr. was making a call to 
"government• personnel over the unusual nature of these 
"implants•. Anyways, he "accidentally" knocked the tray 
over, scattering the crystals all over the floor, and quietly 
pocketed one of them without the Dr. noticing. When he 
showed me this minute thing it had a definite crysta form, 
and was very hard. I could scratch the glass container 
Philip had placed it in. Looking in the Mineralogy books 
Philip had in his apartment, and using my own experience 
with crystallography (I have a B.S. in Geology) we 
determined that this was an unknown crystal form and 
shape. I am unable to locate this crystal from his 
apartment after his murder, so I can assume that it is just 
one more item "missing•, that has been "reclaimed" by the 
government. 

Sincerely, Cynthia Schneider Drayer cimbid@aol.com 

EXTRA INFORMATION GLEANED FROM THE 
INTERNET 

Philip Schneider's life was certainly as controversial as his 
death. Born on April 23, 1947 at Bethesda Navy Hospital. 

AI Pratt suspected something was wrong with his friend 
Philip Schneider. For several days in a row, AI had gone to 
Phil's apartment, in Willsonville, Oregon, saw his car in the 
parking lot, but received no answer at the door. Finally, on 
January 17th, 1996, AI Pratt, along with the manager of 
the Autumn Park Apartments and a detective from the 
Clackamas County Sheriff's office entered the apartment. 
Inside, they found the body of Philip Schneider. Apparently 
he had been dead for 5 to 7 days. The Clackamas County 
Coroner's office initially attributed Philip Schneider's death 
to a stroke. However, in the following days disturbing 
details about his death began to surface, leading some to 
believe that Philip Schneider had not died from a stroke, 
but had in fact been murdered. 

After the initial cause of Philip's death was listed as a 
stroke, Cynthia asked to see the body before it was to be 
prepared for cremation. She was dissuaded by the funeral 
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director who felt that the body's advanced state of 
decomposition would be too traumatic. However, she could 
not shake the feeling that something was wrong. The next 
day Cynthia was contacted by Detective Randy Harris who 
said that "something was wrong• -that there were marks 
on Philip's neck. Philip Schneider's body was removed from 
the funeral home and autopsied by Dr. Karen Gunson, 
Medical Examiner for Multnomah County, Oregon. 

The autopsy revealed that Philip had in fact died as a result 
of having a rubber hose wrapped three times, tightly 
around his neck and tied in a knot. The conclusion from the 
autopsy was that he had committed suicide. He had 
wrapped the tubing around his neck, tied it in a knot, 
blocked the flow of blood to his head, became unconscious 
and finally died. 

More surprising was Cynthia's discovery that Philips 
lecture material, unknown metals, military photographs, 
and all notes for his unwritten book on UFOs were missing 
from his apartment. However, money and other valuables 
were left untouched. 

When he was found in his apartment, Philip's body was in 
an unusual position. His feet were under the bed, his head 
was in a wheelchair seat, at an unusual angle, the rest of 
his body was on the floor, hands by his sides. There was 
blood found on the floor near the wheelchair, but no blood 
was found on the wheelchair. There were no apparent 
wounds on Philip's body to account for the blood. No 
sample of the blood was taken due to the initial belief that 
Philip had died of natural causes. No suicide note has ever 
been found. In fact, Mark Rufener, a long time friend of 
Philip said, • I saw Philip the weekend of January 6 and 7th 
1996. We were going to buy land in Colorado. We were 
excited because he was going to hire me to help write a 
book about his knowledge on UFOs and aliens, the One 
World Government, and the Black Budget. He did not 
commit suicide, he was murdered and it was made to look 
like a suicide. • 

One of Philip's more amazing stories was his fathers 
alleged involvement with the "Philadelphia Experiment.• 
When Philip's father, Captain Oscar Schneider (Navy 
Medical Corp.) died in 1993, Philip discovered original 
letters in his basement. According to Philip, the letters 
were evidence that the Philadelphia Experiment actually 
existed, and that Oscar Schneider had been a participant in 
it after the crew members had been quarantined in a 
Virginia psychiatric ward. Captain Schneider supposedly 
autopsied the bodies of the crew members as they died, 
and found alien implants in their arms, legs, behind their 
eyes, and deep inside their brains. Captain Schneider was 
confused by these implants, so they obviously were not 
military. They had to have been alien in nature, and the 
small "transistor• like item was discovered before 
transistors had been invented. Here was evidence that 
either by accident, or on purpose, aliens were involved with 
the Philadelphia Experiment, and were probably responsible 
for its failure 

Also discovered in Oscar's basement were photographs 
taken during Opreration Crossroads, in which a nuclear 



device was used on Bikini Island. Authentic military photos 
taken from an airplane showed UFOs raising up from the 
lagoon and flying through the mushroom cloud. These 
photos however, mysteriously disappeared from Philips 
apartment at the time of his death. 

Some investigators in Philip Schneider's mysterious death 
have had problems believing some of the incredible claims 
he made before he died. Even those who knew Philip when 
he was alive didn't always accept the validity of his stories. 
Cynthia Schneider noted that when Philip was under crisis 
or pressure, he would tell people that he had been 
arrested, or that people from the sheriff's office or 
government had been at his door. This was the way he 
expressed his crisis. Unfortunately she claims, sometimes 
it was true, Like "the little boy who cried wolf," his friends 
became numb to his reports. 

Despite the fact that Philip's claims seemed too wild or 
disturbing to be true, he obviously believed in what he was 
saying. Philip claimed that his life was in danger because he 
was revealing the truth, a truth that some would kill to 
keep secret. He borrowed a gun from his friend Ron Utella, 
stating that he felt he needed protection and that there 
had been several attempts to have his car run off the road. 
In the end, though, Philip's safeguards were not enough to 
save his life. On either January 1 0 or 11, 1996, Philip 
Schneider died under mysterious circumstances. 

When he was alive, Philip enjoyed eating out at the 76 
Truck Stop in Aurora, Oregon. A waitress named Donna 
remembered his stops when they would talk about his 
work. Philip mentioned to her that there had been 19 
attempts to stop him from talking. Donna states that Philip 
said "If they ever say that I have committed suicide, you will 
know that I have been murdered." She said that Philip 
believed he had a mission to talk about a government 
cover-up about aliens and UFOs, and that there were 
forces out to stop people who talked. 

Was Philip Schneider murdered? His ex-wife Cynthia 
believes this to be the case. She thinks that Philip was met 
by someone he knew and injected with a drug in order to 
incapacitate him. The assailants then wrapped the rubber 
hose around his neck, asphyxiating him. In fact, shortly 
after Philip's death, several friends told Cynthia that they 
had seen Philip with an unknown blond women several 
weeks before he died. During the course of the meeting, 
Cynthia noticed a long-haired blond women in a car, 
watching the meeting through the window with a pair of 
binoculars. When they tried to approach the car, the 
woman quickly sped away. Cynthia later traced the license 
plate number and it turned out to be from a truck, with the 
plate reported as stolen. Cynthia thinks the reports of a 
blond haired women is significant because Cynthia's 
mother, through a channelling session, had told her that a 
woman wearing a blond wig was involved in Philip's death. 

Despite the fact that officials have closed the case as a 
suicide, and Philip's surviving siblings have tried to 
persuade Cynthia to accept the ruling, Cynthia has not 
stopped in her efforts to discover the truth in her ex­
husband's death. She says that she knows in her heart and 

soul that Philip would not have committed suicide willingly, 
and she still hopes that Philips blood and urine can be 
relocated by the Multnomah County Medical Examiner's 
Office and examined for traces of drugs that would not 
normally be there. However, as the days go by the reality 
for such tests grows smaller. She still hopes that someone 
will come forward with pertinent information to help her 
find justice for Philips death. 

Until that time comes, Cynthia Drayer will continue her 
task, perhaps putting her own safety at risk. That prospect 
doesn't frighten her anymore, • I just want people to know 
the truth about Philip Schneider, a person who died trying 
to expose the difficult truths of this world." 

This material was abridged from an article by T.Swartz and 
is available on the internet under web page: 
http:/ /www.geocities.com/Heartland/ 
8623/schneider.html 

Also for those who might be interested there is a video of 
one of Phils presentations given on a small TV show. 
May I suggest you purchase Cosmic Connection Television 
Show. The catalog number is #8222:58 and the tape 
costs 25.00$. This includes a home video of area 51 
which was his last trip, along with another researcher 
friend who was apparently killed some time before Phil S. 
further details are available from internet site: 
HITP:/ /www.teleport.com/ -cos mice 
We will attempt to brinmg you futhrer information on the other 
death and more details as they become availablle. 

Matthew Williams 
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